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Statement on
Corporate Governance
The Board of Directors of Prestariang Berhad (the Company) recognises the importance of maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance and 
best practices in the business and affairs of the Group and the Company. 

The Board, Management and employees of the Group affirm their commitment in ensuring that the Group is at the fore front of good governance. In this 
regard, the Group adheres strictly to the following statutory requirements, best practices and guidelines: -

i.	 Companies Act 2016 (CA 2016)
ii.	 Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad (Bursa Malaysia) Main Market Listing Requirements (MMLR)
iii.	 Malaysian Code of Corporate Governance 2012 (the Code)
iv.	 Corporate Governance Guide: Towards Boardroom Excellence 2nd edition issued by Bursa Malaysia (CG Guide).

The Principles and Recommendations encompass in the Code also serve as a fundamental guide to the Board in discharging its principal duty to act in the 
best interest of the Group and the Company, and managing the business and affairs of both the Group and the Company efficiently and effectively while 
safeguarding and enhancing shareholders’ value.

The Board views the corporate governance as synonymous with the four (4) prerequisites of a responsible corporate citizen, namely transparency, 
accountability, integrity and corporate performance. In recognition of the Group and the Company’s efforts, the Company continues to be listed in FTSE4Good 
Bursa Malaysia Index which is the Environmental & Social Governance Index (ESG) introduced by Bursa Malaysia to measure listed companies’ responsibility 
in environmental, social and corporate governance. It is a collaboration with Financial Times Stock Exchange (FTSE) as part of the globally benchmarked 
FTSE4Good Index Series and is aligned with other leading global Environmental, Social & Governance frameworks such as the Global Reporting Initiative and 
the Carbon Disclosure Project.

The Board is pleased to share the following statement which indicates the Principles and Recommendations of the Code, in all material respect, have been 
adhered to and complied by the Company during the financial year ended 31 December 2016.

STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

The following sets out the manner in which the Principles and Recommendations of the Code have been applied by the Company.

PRINCIPLE 1 : ESTABLISH CLEAR ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Company recognises the pivotal role play by the Board in the stewardship of its strategic business direction and ultimately in the enhancement of its 
long-term shareholder value.

The Board remains resolute and upholds its responsibility in governing, guiding and monitoring the direction of the Company with the eventual objective 
of enhancing long term sustainable value creation aligned with shareholders’ interests whilst taking into account the long-term interests of all stakeholders, 
including shareholders, employees, customers, business associates and the communities in which the Group and the Company conducts its business.

Based on the Board Charter, the Board’s primary commitment is to lead and oversee the business of the Company and to ensure that the conduct of the 
Group’s operations promotes business sustainability, integrity and complies with the relevant law, rules and regulations.
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The Board’s roles are:- 

a.	 to represent and serve the interests of shareholders by overseeing and evaluating the Company’s strategies, policies and performance;

b.	 to ensure the shareholders are kept informed of the Company’s performance and major developments affecting its state of affairs;

c.	 to review, approve and monitor the strategic business plans, goals and key policies proposed by Management to ensure sustainability and optimization 
of long term returns for the Group;

d.	 to identify, continuously assess and manage the principal risks affecting the Group and to ensure the implementation of appropriate systems to manage 
these risks; 

e.	 to plan succession, including appointing, training, fixing the remuneration of and where appropriate, replacing senior management of the Group; 

f.	 to develop and implement an investor relations program or shareholder communications policy for the Company; 

g.	 to review the adequacy and integrity of the Company’s internal control and risk management systems as well as management information systems, 
including systems for compliance with applicable laws, regulations, rules, directives and guidelines; 

h.	 to determine the remuneration of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors of the Group, with the individuals concerned abstaining from 
discussions of their own remuneration; and

i.	 to ensure that the Company has appropriate corporate structures including standards of ethical behaviour as stated in the Directors’ Code of Ethics and 
promoting a culture of corporate responsibility.

Matters that are reserved for the Board is clearly stated in the Board Charter which is subject to review from time to time. A copy of the Board Charter has 
been uploaded to the Company’s website at www.prestariang.com.my.

The Board members, in carrying out their duties and responsibilities, are firmly committed to ensuring that the highest standards of corporate governance 
and corporate conduct are adhered to, in order for the Company to achieve strong financial performance for each financial year, and more importantly 
delivers long-term and sustainable value to shareholders.

Directors’ Code of Ethics 

The adopted Directors’ Code of Ethics describes the standards of business conduct and ethical behaviour for Directors in the performance and exercise of 
their responsibilities as Directors of the Company or when representing the Company, including declaration of interests, conduct in meetings and guidelines 
in accepting gifts.

The Directors have continued to observe the said Directors’ Code of Ethics in carrying out their fiduciary duties and responsibilities. This is to ensure that high 
ethical standards are upheld, and that the interests of stakeholders are always taken into consideration. The Directors are required to declare their direct 
and indirect interests in the Company and related companies. It is also the Directors’ responsibility to declare to the Board whether they and any person(s) 
connected to them have any potential or actual conflict of interest in any transaction or in any contract or proposed contract with the Company or any of its 
related companies. Any Director who has an interest in any related party transaction shall abstain from Board deliberation and voting and shall ensure that 
he and any person(s) connected to him will also abstain from voting on the resolution before him.
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Whistle Blowing Policy

In order to uphold the integrity of the Company in conducting its business, the Company continues to implement the approved Code of Conduct which 
contains the Whistle-Blowing Policy.

The policy is designed to enable employee of the Company to raise concern internally and at a high level and to disclose information which the individual 
believes shows malpractice or impropriety. 

Examples of those concerns include:
• 	 Financial malpractice or impropriety or fraud
• 	 Failure to comply with a legal obligation or Statutes
• 	 Endangerment of an individual’s health & safety or the environment
• 	 Criminal activity/offences
• 	 Improper conduct or unethical behaviour
• 	 Corruption, bribery or blackmail
• 	 Miscarriage of justice
• 	 Attempt to conceal of any/or a combination of the above

The approved Code of Conduct and the Whistle Blowing Policy are published in the Company’s website.

As at the date of this Statement, the Company has not received any complaint under this procedure.

Policy on Sustainability 

The Board acknowledges the importance of promoting sustainability by giving attention to environmental, social and governance aspects of business which 
underpin sustainability.

In line with the approved Sustainability Policy which enforces the Group’s commitment to its employees, customers, distributors and other stakeholders in 
promoting good sustainability practices, the Company has implemented various sustainability activities as set up on pages 40 to 60 of the Annual Report.

Supply of Information

All members of the Board are supplied with information in a timely manner. Board reports and papers are circulated in advance prior to Board meetings to 
enable Directors to obtain further information and explanations, where required, before the meetings.

Each Director has access to information pertaining to the Company’s and the Group’s business and affairs to enable them to discharge their duties. In 
addition, certain matters are reserved specifically for the Board’s decision. These include approval of material acquisitions and disposals of assets, major 
corporate plans, financial results, and Board appointments.

The Directors also have direct access to the advice of the Company Secretaries, independent professional advisors and internal and external auditors, as and 
when appropriate, at the Company’s expense.

The Board members are at liberty to seek independent professional advice on matters relating to the fulfilment of their roles and responsibilities. The cost 
of procuring these professional services will be borne by the Company.

Statement on Corporate Governance (continued)
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Company Secretaries

The Board members have ready and unrestricted access to the advice and services of the Company Secretaries to enable them to discharge their duties 
effectively. The Company Secretaries advise the Board on the Company’s constitutions, Board’s policies and procedure and compliance with the relevant 
regulatory requirements, codes or guidance and legislations. The Board is regularly updated and apprised by the Company Secretaries who are experienced, 
competent and knowledgeable, on the laws and regulations, as well as directives issued by the regulatory authorities. The Company Secretaries brief the 
Board on proposed contents and timing of material announcements to be made to Bursa Malaysia. The Company Secretaries also serve notice to the 
Directors and principal Officers to notify them of closed periods for trading in the Company’s shares, and timely communication of decisions made and in 
accordance with the black-out periods for dealing in the Company’s securities pursuant to Chapter 14 the Bursa Malaysia MMLR.

The Company Secretaries attend and ensure that all Board meetings are properly convened, and that accurate and proper records of the proceedings and 
resolutions passed are taken and maintained in the statutory books kept at the registered office of the Company. The Company Secretaries also facilitate 
timely communication of decisions made and policies set by the Board at Board meetings, to the Senior Management for action. The Company Secretaries 
work closely with Management to ensure that there are timely and appropriate information flows within and to the Board and Board Committees, and 
between the Non-Executive Directors and Management.

Leadership Development

The Company believes in talent development particularly for key positions successor which is in line with the Leadership Development. Subsequent to the 
Succession Plan framework endorsed in 2014 and the restructuring of the Group core business activities effective from 1 March 2017 (hereinafter referred 
to as “Group Restructuring”) the Company is in the process of streamlining and aligning key positions to drive the transformational business.

The key positions grow in tandem with the growth and development of the Company. The President/Group Chief Executive Officer (President/GCEO) and 
the relevant Board committees spend a significant amount of time and effort evaluating key potential candidates, including by maintaining a compilation 
of potential candidates organized by strategic skill set. The Company is particularly focused on identifying individuals whose skills and experiences will 
contribute to the shaping of our business strategy with diverse and balanced perspectives to the organization. The Company subscribes to diversity in terms 
of experience, capability, nationality, ethnicity and gender.

PRINCIPLE 2 : STRENGTHEN COMPOSITION

The Executive Directors are responsible for providing strategic leadership and overseeing the day-to-day operations and management within their specific 
areas of expertise or assigned responsibilities.

The Non-Executive Directors are independent from Management. Their role is to constructively challenge the Management and monitor the success 
of Management in delivering the approved targets and business plans within the risk appetite set by the Board. They have free and open contact with 
Management at all levels, and they engage with the external and internal auditors to address the matters concerning the management and oversight of the 
Company’s business and operations.

The Board has defined the roles and responsibilities of Non-Executive Directors, which include the following: -

•	 providing independent and objective views (in the case of Non-Executive Directors who are Independent Non-Executive Directors), assessment and 
suggestions in deliberations of the Board;

•	 ensuring effective check and balance in the proceedings of the Board;

•	 mitigating any possible conflict of interest between the policy-making process and day-to-day management of the Group and the Company; and

•	 constructively challenging and contributing to the development of the business strategies and direction of the Group and the Company.

Statement on Corporate Governance (continued)
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To ensure the effectiveness of the Independent Non-Executive Directors on the Board, the independence assessment shall be conducted annually.

The Board Committees report to the Board on their recommendations, while the ultimate responsibility for decision making lies with the Board.

Through the recommendation of the Nomination Committee, the Board is satisfied with the level of independence demonstrated by all the Independent 
Non-Executive Directors and their ability to act in the best interests of the Company.

At present, the Board consists of six (6) members, comprising one (1) Executive Director, one (1) Non-Independent Non-Executive Director, one (1) Senior 
Independent Non-Executive Director and three (3) Independent Non-Executive Directors. 

The status of the Directors’ directorship is as follows:

Directors	 Status

Dato’ Mohamed Yunus  Ramli Bin Abbas	 Independent Non-Executive Chairman

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail	 Non-Independent Executive Director

Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil 	 Senior Independent Non-Executive Director

Chan Wan Siew	 Independent Non-Executive Director

Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty	 Independent Non-Executive Director

Nik Amlizan Binti Mohamed	 Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

Mohd Arif Bin Ibrahim (Resigned w.e.f. 17 January 2017)	 Non-Independent Executive Director

The Company complies with Bursa Malaysia MMLR with regards to Board’s composition and the required ratio of Independent Directors. The profiles of the 
Directors are set out on pages 26 to 29 of this Annual Report.

The Board will, from time to time, review its composition and size to ensure it fairly reflects the investments of the shareholders of the Company.

On boardroom diversity, the Board is supportive of the gender boardroom diversity recommended by the Code. The Board currently consists of two (2) 
female directors and complies with the Corporate Governance Blueprint 2011 issued by the Securities Commission on increasing women participation on 
boards to reach 30% by 2016.

The Directors, with their diverse background and qualifications, collectively bring with them a wide range of experience and expertise in areas such as 
accounting and auditing, taxation, finance, information technology and investment.

COMMITTEES ESTABLISHED BY THE BOARD

The Board delegates certain responsibilities to the Board Committees, namely the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee, Risk Management Committee, 
Remuneration Committee and Finance and Investment Committee in order to enhance business and operational efficiencies as well as efficacies.

All Board Committees have written terms of reference and the Board receives all minutes and reports of their proceedings and deliberations, where relevant. 
The Chairmen of the various Committees report to the Board on the outcome of the Committee meetings. Such reports are incorporated in the minutes of 
the full Board meetings.

The terms of reference of the Board Committees are available online at www.prestariang.com.my.
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Audit Committee 

The Company’s Audit Committee comprises exclusively of Non-Executive Directors, where three (3) members are independent and one (1) member is non-
independent, and presently chaired by Mr. Chan Wan Siew.

The Audit Committee meets at least four (4) times annually.

During the financial year, the Audit Committee held five (5) meetings and details of attendance of its members are as follows:

Name	 No. of meetings attended

Chan Wan Siew  - Chairman 	 5/5

Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil 	 5/5

Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty 	 4/5

Nik Amlizan Binti Mohamed	 3/3

The Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer, Senior Manager Corporate Governance and the internal auditors, have attended the Audit Committee 
meeting by invitation. Where appropriate, the external auditors are invited to attend and brief the Audit Committee and to provide responses to queries 
raised by the Audit Committee in respect of the Company’s Financial Statements and reporting requirements.

Nomination Committee

The Company’s Nomination Committee comprises exclusively of Non-Executive Directors, and majority of the members are independent.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once a year or as and when required. The composition of Nomination Committee is set out as below:-

Name	 No. of meetings attended

Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil (Chairperson)	 3/3

Chan Wan Siew 	 3/3

Nik Amlizan Binti Mohamed	 1/1

The main activities carried out by the Nomination Committee during the financial year are as follows:-

•	 Reviewed and recommended to the Board of Directors on the new candidate to be appointed as Director of the Company; 
•	 Reviewed and recommended to the Board of Directors on the re-designation of the Chief Executive officer as the President/Group CEO and appointment 

of Chief Operating Officer as the CEO of Talent & Software Division of the Group;
•	 Reviewed and recommended to the Board of Directors, the revised Terms of Reference of the Nomination Committee according to the amendments of 

to the Bursa Malaysia MMLR; 
•	 Reviewed the Directors who are subject to retirement by rotation pursuant to the Company’s Articles of Association; 
•	 Assessed the performance of the Board and Board Committees; and
•	 Assessed the independence of the Independent Directors of the Company. 
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In considering candidates for directorship, the Nomination Committee takes into account the following:-

•	 skill, knowledge, expertise, experience;
•	 professionalism;
•	 integrity; and
•	 the ability to discharge such responsibilities and functions as expected from a director. 

The annual assessments for the performance of Board, individual director and Committees were conducted for the financial year ended 31 December 2016. 
This exercise is carried out after the end of each financial year. The assessment report together with the report on the Board balance (the required mix of 
skills, experience and other qualities) are discussed and circulated to the Board. 

The Board Charter provides that the tenure of an independent director shall not exceed a cumulative term of nine (9) years. Upon completion of the nine (9) 
years, an independent director may continue to serve on the Board subject to the director’s re-designation as a non-independent director. Otherwise, the 
Board must provide justification and seek shareholders’ approval at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) in the event it retains the director as an independent 
director. None of the Directors exceeds the nine (9) years’ tenure in the Company and subject to the re-designation and/or shareholders’ approval, hence 
there is no resolution on the said matter to be tabled at the forthcoming AGM for shareholders’ approval.

Protocol for accepting new directorships and Time Commitment

The Board also acknowledges that before accepting any new directorships, directors should notify the Chairman and indicate the amount of time that will be 
spent on the new appointment.  The directors are expected to devote sufficient time to discharge their duties as directors of the Company.

In accordance with the Board Charter, each newly appointed director shall be briefed on the terms of their appointment, their duties and obligations and on 
the operations of the Group. Copies of the following documents are given:-
 
•	 Board Charter;
•	 Memorandum & Articles of Association;
•	 Directors’ Code of Ethics;
•	 Board Committees’ composition and Terms of Reference;
•	 Latest business plans;
•	 Latest annual reports and financial statements; and
•	 Organisation chart.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is made up of two (2) Independent Non-Executive Directors and one (1) Non-Independent Executive Director, and is presently 
chaired by Mr. Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year or as and when required. The composition of Remuneration Committee and the number of 
meetings held are set out as below:- 

Name	 No. of meeting attended

Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty (Chairman)	 1/1

Chan Wan Siew  	 1/1

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail	 1/1
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The summary of activities of the Remuneration Committee during the financial year under review is as follows:-

•	 Reviewed and recommended to the Board on the amount of directors’ fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2015; 
•	 Reviewed and recommended to the Board on the overall budget for performance incentive payment for year 2015 and salary increment for year 2016;  

and
•	 Reviewed and recommended to the Board on the Key Performance Indicators of the President/GCEO and CEO for the year 2016.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for recommending the compensation and remuneration packages for the Executive Directors. In formulating 
the recommended remuneration packages, the Remuneration Committee has taken into consideration the information prepared by Management and 
independent consultants based on data of comparable companies. 

The Remuneration Committee from time to time has evaluated the compensation and remuneration packages for the Non-Executive Directors guided by the 
market rates and benchmarking of similar companies based on the market capitalization and industry. The directors’ remuneration is further determined at 
levels which would continue to attract and retain high calibre directors.

The Board, as a whole, determines the remuneration of Non-Executive Directors, with each Director concerned abstaining from any decision with regards 
to his/her remuneration. The Company pays its Non-Executive Directors an annual fee which is subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company 
at the AGM.

The details of remuneration of Directors who served during the financial year ended 31 December 2016 are as follows:- 

	 Emoluments 
	 and Allowance 	 Fees*	 Benefit-in-kind	 Total
	 (RM)	 (RM)	 (RM)	 (RM)

Company				  

Executive Directors	 804,746	 -	 79,485	 884,234

Non-Executive Directors	 263,774	 316,290	 -	 580,064

Group	

Executive Directors	 1,586,743	 -	 79,485	 1,666,228

Non-Executive Directors	 263,774	 328,290	 -	 592,064

*	 The payment of Directors’ fees of the Company is subject to the approval by shareholders at the AGM.

The number of Directors whose remuneration fell within the respective bands is as follows:

Remuneration Band (RM)	 Group	 Company
	 Executive	 Non-Executive	 Executive	 Non-Executive

1 – 50,000	 -	 -	 1	 -

50,001 – 100,000	 -	 1	 -	 2

100,001 – 150,000	 -	 4	 -	 3

800,001 – 850,000	 2	 -	 1	 -

Note: Successive bands of RM50,000 are not shown entirely as they are not represented.
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Finance and Investment Committee

The Finance and Investment Committee is led by Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil. The Committee is made up of a majority of Non-Executive Directors. 

The Finance and Investment Committee meets as and when required, and at least once a year.

The composition of the Finance and Investment Committee are as follows:

Name	 No. of meeting attended

Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil (Chairperson)	 1/1

Chan Wan Siew  	 1/1

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail	 1/1

Nik Amlizan Binti Mohamed	 1/1

The Finance and Investment Committee reviewed the investment policy and guidelines, proposals, status of investments during the financial year under 
review.

PRINCIPLE 3 : REINFORCE INDEPENDENCE

The Company is led and controlled by an effective Board comprising of one (1) Executive Director, namely Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail, the President/GCEO 
together with five (5) Non-Executive Directors drawn from various professional backgrounds, bringing depth and diversity in experience, expertise and 
perspectives to the Company’s business operations.

Recommendation 3.5 of the Code states that the board must comprise a majority of independent directors where the chairman of the board is not an 
independent director. Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas has been redesignated from Non-Independent Non-Executive Chairman to Independent Non-
Executive Chairman on 24 March 2016 and the majority of the Board is independent directors. The Board had identified Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil to be 
the Senior Independent Non-Executive Director to whom concerns may be conveyed to by shareholders and the general public.

Board Oversight of the Management

The roles of the Chairman and the President/GCEO are segregated and clearly defined by their individual position descriptions. The Chairman is responsible 
for running the Board and ensures that all Directors receive sufficient and relevant information on financial and non-financial matters to enable them to 
participate actively in Board decisions. 

The Board reviews, approves and monitors the strategic business plans, goals and activities proposed by Management from time to time to ensure 
sustainability and optimization of long term returns for the Group.

From 2-4 August 2016, the Company held the Board of Directors and the Management Strategic Planning Summit  (the Summit) in Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 
to review transformational growth of the business divisions and develop new and refined strategies.

Following the outcome of the Summit, the Board approved the Group Restructuring effective from 1st March 2017 whereby the Group businesses are 
streamlined and aligned to two core divisions i.e. Technology and Talent. These business divisions will be headed by their respective CEOs, reporting directly 
to the President/ GCEO.
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The President/GCEO and the CEOs of the business divisions shall act in accordance with the powers delegated as per the limits of authority by the Board 
from time to time.

The President/GCEO shall be more focused on strategic function and overseeing at macro level while the CEOs of the respective business divisions shall be 
responsible to execute and implement the strategies, operations and activities of the respective business units with a view to achieve their respective goals 
and targets.

At the onset of each financial year, the Board considers and approves a set of KPIs and expectations on the basis of the Balanced Scorecard for the President/
GCEO as recommended by the Remuneration Committee. This serves as a yardstick against which his performance will be measured and evaluated. These 
KPIs are cascaded down to the CEOs of the respective business divisions as well as the Management. 

Re-election of Directors

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, one-third (1/3) of the Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at every AGM and provided 
always that all Directors shall retire from office at least once every three (3) years but shall be eligible for re-election. Directors who are appointed by the 
Board are subject to re-election by the shareholders at the annual general meeting held following their appointments. Pursuant to the Article 95 of the 
Company’s Articles of Association, the Directors who are subject to re-election by rotation are Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas and Dr. Abu Hasan Bin 
Ismail, of whom being eligible for re-election, have offered themselves for re-election at this forthcoming AGM. 

PRINCIPLE 4 : FOSTERING COMMITMENT

Meetings

Board meetings for the ensuing financial year are scheduled in advance before the end of the current financial year so that the Directors are able to plan 
ahead and pencil the next year’s Board meetings into their respective meeting schedules.

During the financial year ended 31 December 2016, the Board met on seven (7) occasions, deliberating upon and considering a variety of matters including 
the Group’s and the Company’s financial results, major investments, strategic decisions and the overall direction of the Group and the Company.

Agenda and matters for discussion are prepared and circulated in advance of each meeting. All proceedings from Board meetings are recorded and the 
minutes are maintained by the Company Secretaries. 

Details of Directors attendance at meetings of the Board during the financial year under review are as follows:

Name of Directors 	 No. of Meetings Attended

Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas	 7/7

Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil 	 6/7

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail	 7/7

Chan Wan Siew	 7/7

Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty	 4/7

Nik Amlizan Binti Mohamed	 5/6

Mohd Arif Bin Ibrahim (Resigned w.e.f. 17 January 2017)	 7/7
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Directors’ Training 

Amongst others, the training programs/seminars/forums attended by the Directors during the financial year are as follows:

Name of Directors	 Trainings Programs/Seminars/Forums Attended

Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas	 •	 Global IT Trends 
	 •	 Tech Trends  and Digital Business

Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil 	 •	 Capital Market Director Program: Module 1: Directors as gatekeepers of market participants
	 •	 Capital Market Director Program: Module 2B: Business   challenges   and regulatory expectations   
		  -  What  directors need  to  know (Fund management)
	 •	 Capital Market Director Program: Module 3: Risk oversight  and compliance - Action plan for board  
		  of directors
	 •	 Capital Market Director Program: Module 4: Current and emerging regulatory issues in the capital  
		  market
	 •	 Tan Sri Panglima Andrew Sheng titled “Implications of Trump on the Asian Supply Chain and  
		  Investment
	 •	 Global IT Trends 
	 •	 Tech Trends  and Digital Business

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail	 •	 Global IT Trends 
	 •	 Tech Trends  and Digital Business

Chan Wan Siew	 •	 Financial Institutes Directors’ Education (FIDE): New & Revised Auditors Reporting Standard 
	 •	 FIDE Cyber - Risk Oversight 
	 •	 Asian World Summit (AWS) 7th Annual Corporate Governance Summit (Speaker) 
	 •	 MSWG - Institutional Investor Council Corporate Governance Week - Stewardship Matters for Long  
		  Term Sustainability 
	 •	 KPMG Audit Committee Institute - Sustainability Reporting
	 •	 Audit Committee Seminar organised by The Federation of Public Companies (FPLC)
	 •	 Asian Bureau of Finance & Economic Research (ABFER) 4th Annual Conference 
	 •	 MIA-SMP (Small Medium Practitioners) Mergers & Acquisitions Seminar  (Speaker) 
	 •	 National Association of Corporate Directors (NACD) Cyber Summit 
	 •	 NACD Advance Director Professionalism Program 
	 •	 MAICSA Annual Conference 2016 - Sustainability Shaping the Future
	 •	 MIA Seminar - International Audit Assurance Standard Board 
	 •	 NACD Global Board Leaders’ Summit 2016
	 •	 MIA-IIRC (International Integrated Reporting Council) Conference organised by MIA-IIRC
	 •	 Institute of Directors, Southern Africa (IODSA) Conference - Launch of KING IV on CG
	 •	 Marcus Evans’ 2nd Annual Conference - The Boardroom Agenda (Speaker)
	 •	 Global IT Trends 
	 •	 Tech Trends  and Digital Business
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Name of Directors	 Trainings Programs/Seminars/Forums Attended

Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty	 •	 World mobile congress, Barcelona 
	 •	 TM Forum, Nice
	 •	 World broadband forum, London
	 •	 Global IT Trends 
	 •	 Tech Trends  and Digital Business

Nik Amlizan Binti Mohamed	 •	 AIF Distinguished Speakers Series 2016
	 •	 Leadership Series with YBhg. Tan Sri Rafidah Aziz
	 •	 Advanced Business Management Program
	 •	 China in Perspective  - End of the Economic Miracle
	 •	 Affin Hwang Capital Conference Series 2016
	 •	 KWAP Teambuilding 2016
	 •	 Private Equity Forum 2016
	 •	 Strategic Corporate Governance
	 •	 Franklin Templeton’s Institutional Client Program
	 •	 AIF Distinguished Speakers Series 2016: Riding the Leadership Roller Coaster
	 •	 Global IT Trends 
	 •	 Tech Trends  and Digital Business

Mohd Arif Bin Ibrahim 	 •	 Microsoft LSP Roundtable
	 •	 Microsoft Envision, New Orleans, USA
	 •	 Invest Malaysia KL 2016
	 •	 Seminar Pengantarabangsaan 
	 •	 Kementerian Pendidikan Tinggi (KPT) Malaysia
	 •	 MDeC Leaderonomic DOJO Program
	 •	 MDeC CEO Leadership Forum  - GAIN Idea
	 •	 BETT Asia Leadership Summit
	 •	 Training: Sales & Coaching  - Building a World Class Salesforce
	 •	 Global IT Trends 
	 •	 Tech Trends  and Digital Business

Apart from attending various conferences, seminars and training programs organised by external/internal organisers during the financial year, the Directors 
also continuously received briefings and updates on regulatory from the Company Secretaries and industry including information on the Group’s businesses 
and operations, risk management activities and other initiatives undertaken from Management.

The Board, with the assistance of the Nomination Committee would determine a continuous education program for Board members to upgrade their skills 
in enhancing their effective contribution.
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Statement on Corporate Governance (continued)

PRINCIPLE 5 : UPHOLDING INTEGRITY IN FINANCIAL REPORTING

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

The Board aims to provide a balance and meaningful assessment of the Group’s and the Company’s financial performance and prospects through the annual 
financial statements, quarterly announcements of results to shareholders and the Chairman’s Statement in the Annual Report. 

The Board, assisted by the Audit Committee, oversees the financial reporting process and the quality of the Group’s and the Company’s annual and interim 
financial statements. It also reviews the appropriateness of the Group’s and the Company’s accounting standards and regulatory requirements.

Recommendation 5.2 of the Code states that the Audit Committee should have policies and procedures to assess the suitability and independence of 
external auditors.  The Audit Committee had conducted an assessment and obtained confirmation from the External Auditors that they are independent in 
accordance with the By-laws (on Professional Ethics, Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants.   

The Company has established a transparent arrangement with the Auditors to meet their professional requirement. Key features underlying the relationship 
of the Audit Committee with the Internal and External Auditors are included in the Audit Committee Report on pages 77 to 79 of this Annual Report.

The Audit Committee meets with the external auditors privately twice a year and whenever necessary, without the presence of the other directors or 
Management, to exchange independent views on matters which require the Audit Committee’s attention.

The Audit Committee has conducted an annual assessment on the External Auditors to ensure the External Auditors continue to be suitable and independent. 

The Statement of Responsibility by Directors in respect of the preparation of the annual audited financial statements of the Group and the Company is set 
out on page 85 of this Annual Report.

PRINCIPLE 6 : RECOGNISING AND MANAGE RISK

Internal Control

The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a system of internal control and risk management that provides a reasonable assurance of effective and 
efficient operations and compliance with laws and regulations, as well as with internal procedures and guidelines.

The Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control furnished on pages 80 to 83 of this Annual Report provides an overview of the internal control 
within the Group during the financial year under review.

On 26 August 2016, Prestariang Systems Sdn. Bhd., a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company was awarded ISO 9001:2015 certification for Microsoft 
Business Solution (MLA2.0)  by SIRIM QAS International Sdn. Bhd. This signifies the Company’s commitment to continually improve the effectiveness of our 
Quality Management System. 

Internal Audit

During the financial year under review, the internal audit activity continued to be outsourced to KPMG Management and Risk Consulting Sdn. Bhd. to provide 
internal audit services for greater independence in internal audit function. 

A summary of the activities of the Audit Committee and the Internal Auditors during the financial year under review is set out in the Audit Committee Report 
on pages 77 to 79 of this Annual Report.
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Statement on Corporate Governance (continued)

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee is made up of a majority of Non-Executive Directors and currently chaired by Mr. Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty.

During the financial year, the Risk Management Committee held two (2) meetings and details of attendance of its members are as follows:

Name	 No. of meetings attended

Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty (Chairman)	 2/2 

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail 	 2/2 

Chan Wan Siew 	 2/2 
 
PRINCIPLE 7 : ENSURING TIMELY AND HIGH QUALITY DISCLOSURES

Communication

The Company recognises the importance of communicating with its shareholders and other stakeholders as it is a key component to uphold the principles 
and best practices of corporate governance for the Group and the Company.

The Company executes its Investor Relation (IR) program following the framework as set out in the IR Policy. The Policy provides comprehensive guides, 
processes and procedures around for which the program is structured including corporate disclosures. The approved IR Policy is published in the Company’s 
website.
 
In maintaining the commitment to effective communication with shareholders and stakeholders, the Company adopts the practice of comprehensive, 
timely and continuing disclosures of information to its shareholders and stakeholders. This practice of disclosure of information is not just established to 
comply with Bursa Malaysia Main Market Listing Requirements pertaining to continuing disclosure, but it also adopts the best practices as recommended 
with regards to strengthening engagement and communication with its shareholders. Where possible and applicable, the Company also provides additional 
disclosure of information on a voluntary basis. The Company believes that consistently maintaining a high level of disclosure and extensive communication 
with its shareholders is vital to shareholders and investors to make informed investment decisions.

PRINCIPLE 8 : STRENGTHENING RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE COMPANY AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS

SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS

Another key avenue of communication with its shareholders is the Company’s AGM, which provides a useful forum for shareholders to engage directly with 
the Directors and Senior Management.

At the Company’s AGM, the Chairman of the Company presents a comprehensive and concise review of the Group’s financial performance and value created 
for shareholders. This review is supported by visual and graphical presentation of the Group’s performance. 

In addition, the Company makes various announcements through Bursa Malaysia, in particular, the timely release of the quarterly results within two (2) 
months from the close of a particular quarter. Summaries of the quarterly and full year results together with the full announcements are available at the 
Company’s website and Bursa Malaysia’s website.

Another important medium is initiating dialogues with the shareholders and stakeholders frequently. Media coverage on the Group is initiated at regular 
intervals to provide wider publicity and improve the understanding of the Group’s business.
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Statement on Corporate Governance (continued)

Investor Relations

The annual report is a main channel of communication between the Company and its shareholders and stakeholders. The annual report communicates 
comprehensive information of the financial results and activities undertaken by the Group and the Company during the year under review. As a public listed 
company, the contents and disclosure requirements of the annual report are also governed by Bursa Malaysia Main Market Listing Requirements.

The Company disseminates its annual report, together with an executive summary, to its shareholders either in CD ROM media or hard copy. The executive 
summary provides highlights of the Group’s and the Company’s key financial and corporate information. 

Along with good corporate governance practices, the Company adheres to corporate disclosure policies in providing greater disclosure and transparency 
through all its communications with its shareholders, investors and the general public. A dedicated section on Corporate Governance which sets out 
the information on the Company’s announcements to the regulators, financial results, the Board Charter and policies, Directors’ Code of Ethics and the 
Company’s Annual Reports is available on the Company’s website to  effectively disseminate information to all shareholders.

The Company strives to promote and encourage bilateral communications with its shareholders through participation at its general meetings and also 
ensures timely dissemination of any information to investors, analysts and the general public.

The Group and the Company maintain the following website that allows all shareholders and investors access to information about the Group and the 
Company: www.prestariang.com.my. 

Any further information regarding the Group and the Company may also be obtained from the following persons:

Corporate Governance
Telephone	 : 	 03-8314 8400
Facsimile 	 : 	 03-8318 9280
E-mail	 : 	 ir@prestariang.com.my

 
A summary of the corporate activities is set out on pages 32 to 35 of this Annual Report.

Poll Voting 

During the Sixth AGM held last year, the Chairman had reminded the attending shareholders of their right to demand for poll voting. Nonetheless, no request 
for poll voting was received during the AGM.

Pursuant to Paragraph 8.29A of the Bursa Malaysia MMLR on the requirement for poll voting for any resolution set out in the notice of general meetings 
which will apply for general meetings held on or after 1 July 2016, the Board will consider and explore the suitability and feasibility of adopting electronic 
voting in coming years to facilitate greater shareholders participation at general meeting, and to ensure accurate and efficient outcomes of the poll voting 
process. An independent scrutineer shall be appointed to undertake the polling process. 
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Audit
Committee Report

The Board of Directors (Board) of Prestariang Berhad (the Company) is pleased to present the Audit Committee Report for the financial year ended  
31 December 2016.

OBJECTIVES

The objectives of the Audit Committee are as follows: -

•	 reviewing reports from internal and external auditors to validate scope, evaluate existing policies, establish audit quality and ensure compliance with the 
company’s policies; and 

 
•	 ensuring that proper processes and procedures are in place to comply with applicable laws, rules and regulations, directives and guidelines established 

by the relevant regulatory bodies.

COMPOSITION

The Audit Committee comprises at least three (3) Directors, majority of whom are Independent. The members of the Audit Committee shall elect a Chairman 
from amongst themselves who shall be an Independent Director. The Audit Committee comprises only of Non-Executive Directors. 

MEMBERSHIP

The Audit Committee consists of Mr. Chan Wan Siew, the Chairman who is also a member of the Malaysian Institute of Accountant, Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul 
Jalil, Mr. Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty and Puan Nik Amlizan Binti Mohamed. 

TERMS OF REFERENCE 

The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee, outlining the Audit Committee’s composition, retirement and resignation, proceeding of meeting, authority, 
duties and responsibilities, is available in the Company’s website at www.prestariang.com.my.

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR UNDER REVIEW

i.	 Financial reports

	 a)	 Reviewed the quarterly financial statements pertaining thereto and made recommendations to the Board for approval of the same as follows:-

		  Date of Meetings	 Review of Quarterly Financial Statements

		  25 February 2016	 Fourth quarter results for the FYE 2015

		  25 May 2016	 First quarter results for the FYE 2016

		  24 August 2016	 Second quarter results for the FYE 2016

		  23 November 2016	 Third quarter results for the FYE 2016

		  The review was to ensure the Company’s quarterly results were prepared in accordance with:-

•	 Malaysian Financial Reporting Standard; 
•	 International Accounting Standards 34 - Interim Financial Reporting Standards;
•	 Disclosure provisions of the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad; and
•	 Section 169 and Ninth Schedule of the Companies Act, 1965. 

	 b)	 Reviewed and made recommendations to the Board in respect of the audited financial statements of the Group and the Company for the FYE  
	 2015 at its meeting held on 24 March 2016 and to ensure that it presented a true and fair view of the Company’s financial position and  
	 performance for the year and compliance with all the regulatory requirements. In addition, the AC had reviewed the Audit Review Memorandum  
	 for the FYE 2015 prepared by the External Auditors at the meeting held on 25 February 2016.
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ii.	 External Auditors

	 a)	 Reviewed and discussed with the External auditors at the meetings held on 25 February 2016 and 23 November 2016, the Audit Review  
	 Memorandum for FYE 2015 and Audit Planning Memorandum for FYE 2016 respectively. Discussed and considered the significant accounting  
	 adjustment and auditing issues arising from interim audit as well as the final audit with the External Auditors. The AC also had two (2) private  
	 discussions with the External Auditors on 25 February 2016 and 23 November 2016 without the presence of Management and Executive Directors  
	 to review on the issues relating to financial controls and operational efficiencies of the Company and its subsidiaries. 

	 b)	 Messrs. Crowe Horwath declared their independence and confirmed that they were not aware of any relationship between Messrs. Crowe  
	 Horwath and the Group that, in their professional judgement, might reasonably be thought to impair their independence. 

	 c)	 Evaluated the performance of the External Auditors covering areas such as quality of services and sufficiency of resources provided, audit  
	 communication and interaction, auditor objectivity, Independence and Professional Scepticism and as well as the audit fees. Based on evaluation,  
	 the AC had recommended to the Board for approval, the re-appointment of the External Auditors for the ensuing financial year of 31 December  
	 2016 at its meeting held on 24 March 2016.

iii.	 Internal Audit

	 The Company has outsourced its internal audit function to KPMG Management and Risk Consulting Sdn. Bhd., an independent professional services firm, 
to assist the AC in discharging its duties and responsibilities more effectively. 

	 The AC reviewed and discussed with the Internal Auditors at the meetings held on 25 February 2016 and 23 November 2016, the Internal Audit Report 
which covered the internal control review as follows:-

	 •	 Contract Management of the Company, Prestariang System Sdn. Bhd. and University Malaysia of Computer Science & Engineering; and
	 •	 Operations of Prestariang O&G Sdn. Bhd.

	 On 25 May 2016, the AC reviewed and accepted the Internal Audit Plan for the FYE 2016. 

	 The AC also reviewed the significant audit findings, recommendations to improve any weakness or non-compliance, follow-up report and the respective 
Management’ responses thereto during the meeting held on 25 February 2016 and 23 November 2016. 

	 The AC also evaluated the performance of the Internal Auditors and recommended for the appointment of KPMG Management and Risk Consulting Sdn. 
Bhd. as the Internal Auditor for the Group for the ensuring financial year 2016. 

iv.	 Recurrent Related Party Transactions (RRPTs)

	 The AC reviewed on a quarterly basis the RRPTs of the Group at its meetings held on 25 February 2016, 25 May 2016, 24 August 2016 and 23 November 
2016.

	 The AC noted there were no RRPTs for the financial year under review.

v.	 Annual Report

	 The AC reviewed and recommended to the Board for approval, the AC Report and Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control for inclusion in 
the Annual Report of the Company in respect of the FYE 2015.

Audit Committee Report (continued)
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INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

It is the responsibility of the internal auditors to provide the Audit Committee with independent and objective reports on the state of internal control of the 

various operating units within the Group and the extent of compliance of the units with the Group’s established policies and procedures.

To this end, the functions of the internal auditors are to:

(i)	 perform audit work in accordance with the pre-approved internal audit plan;

(ii)	 carry out reviews on the systems of internal control of the Group and the Company; and

(iii)	 review and comment on the effectiveness and adequacy of the existing control policies and procedures; and

(iv)	 provide recommendations, if any, for the improvement of the control policies and procedures. 

The Audit Committee and Board are satisfied with the performance of the internal auditors KPMG Management and Risk Consulting Sdn. Bhd., in the 

provision of outsourced internal audit services to the Group and the Company. The fees incurred for the internal audit function in respect of the financial 

year ended 31 December 2016 is RM 76,000. 

During the year under review, the internal auditors completed two (2) audit cycles focused on key controls deployed by the Management in respect of the 

following processes as approved by the Audit Committee:

Cycle 1 at Prestariang O&G Sdn. Bhd.

•	 Operation

	 Assess the adequacy and test the operating effectiveness of the following:

	 o	 Comprehensiveness of policies and procedures on payroll processing, workers’ general welfare, supply of workers and documentation services;

	 o	 Payroll processing for client’s workers, including accuracy and timeliness;

	 o	 Supply of general welfare to client’s workers, e.g. accommodation, food, transportation and health check;

	 o	 Supply of workers to client; and

	 o	 Documentation services for client.

Cycle 2 at Prestariang O&G Sdn. Bhd.

•	 Billing and collection

	 Assess the adequacy and test the operating effectiveness of the following:

	 o	 Comprehensiveness of policies and procedures on the recognition of sales/billing and credit control management;

	 o	 Controls established over billings and collection, including discounts given to customers;

	 o	 Appropriateness of cut-off procedures to ensure sales is accurately recognised/captured;

	 o	 Approval matrix for credit limits and terms;

	 o	 Discounts and provision for bad debts (including write-offs) – use of credit notes and journals; and

	 o	 Debt monitoring recovery, i.e. identification of customer debts thorough periodic ageing, and follow-up action taken to recover high and long- 

	 outstanding customer debts.

Audit Committee Report (continued)
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Statement on Risk Management and
Internal Control
INTRODUCTION

The Malaysian Code on Corporate Governance 2012 (Code) recommends that the Board of Directors (the Board) of the listed companies should maintain a 
sound risk management and internal control framework in order to safeguard shareholders’ investments and the Group’s and the Company’s assets. Bursa 
Malaysia Securities Berhad (Bursa Malaysia) Main Market Listing Requirements also require the Board of the listed companies to include a statement on the 
state of their internal controls in their annual reports.

In view of the above, the Board of the Company is pleased to present the following statement that has been prepared in accordance with the “Statement 
on Risk Management and Internal Control: Guidelines for Directors of Listed Issuers” (SRMIC) issued by the Bursa Malaysia’s Task Force on Internal Control.

BOARD RESPONSIBILITY

The Board recognises its responsibility in upholding an effective and adequate risk management and internal control system, which contributes a material 
part in good corporate governance. In line with that, the Board acknowledges its main responsibility in ensuring the principal and significant risks of the 
Group and the Company are identified and properly managed by the risk management and internal control system of the Group and the Company.

The Board has also established an on-going process for identifying, evaluating and managing significant risks faced by the Group and the Company and to 
regularly review this process in conjunction with the SRMIC.

Management is assigned with the role of assisting the Board on the implementation of the Board’s policies and procedures on risk management and control 
by identifying and assessing the various risks that could affect the operation of the Group and the Company, and ensuring appropriate and suitable controls 
are taken to mitigate and control the risks.

From time to time, the Board received assurance from the President/GCEO and Chief Financial Officer that the risk management and internal control system 
in place is operating in an adequate and effective manner, and that it is sufficient to safeguard the interest of the Group and the Company.

The Board acknowledges that a sound risk management and internal control system provides reasonable but not absolute assurance, that the Group and the 
Company will not be hindered in achieving its business objectives in the ordinary course of business. 

CONTROL STRUCTURE & RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The day to day operations of the Group and the Company is overseen by the President/GCEO with the assistance by CEOs of the business divisions. This 
control is exercised through Senior Management in respect of commercial, financial and operational aspects of the Group and the Company. The President/
GCEO, CEOs of the business divisions and Senior Management meet regularly to deliberate on such matters.

The Board fully supports the contents of the SRMIC and through the Audit Committee continually reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk 
management processes in place within the various operating units with the aim of strengthening the risk management functions across the Group and the 
Company.

Management also acknowledges its responsibility for the management of risks, for developing, operating and monitoring the system of internal controls 
and for providing assurance to the Board that it has done so in accordance with the policies adopted by the Board. Further assurance is provided by the 
Internal Audit function which operates across the Group with emphasis on key operating units within the Group. Acknowledging the need for an effective 
and independent Internal Audit function as an integral part of the control structure and risk management framework of the Group and the Company, the 
decision was taken to outsource the Internal Audit activities to a third party service provider.
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INTERNAL AUDIT FUNCTION

In desiring to maintain total independence in the management of the risk and internal control environment, the Company has appointed KPMG Management 

& Risk Consulting Sdn. Bhd. (KPMG MRC) to manage the Company’s internal audit function on an outsourced basis. The fees incurred for the outsourced 

internal audit function for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 were RM76,000.

KPMG MRC reports independently and directly to the Audit Committee in respect of the internal audit function. The Audit Committee together with KPMG 

MRC agree on the scope and planned internal audit activities annually and all audit findings arising therefrom are reported to the Audit Committee.

KPMG MRC is allowed for an unrestricted access to all the documents and records of the Group and the Company which are deemed necessary for the 

performance of its function and independently reviews the control processes implemented by Management. It also reviews the internal controls in the key 

activities of the Group’s and the Company’s business based on the discussion with Management as well as with the Audit Committee. In addition, KPMG MRC 

carries out periodic assignments to ensure the policies and procedures established by the Board are complied with by Management. All reports and findings 

arising from these reviews are discussed primarily with the respective process custodians prior to a formal report being presented to the Audit Committee.

As an additional function to the Group, KPMG MRC also provides business improvement recommendations for the consideration of Management and the 

Board to assist in the continuous development of a more efficient and comprehensive internal control environment.

In the year under review, KPMG MRC had completed 2 audit cycles which focused on key controls deployed by Management in respect of the following 

processes as approved by the Audit committee:

Cycle 1 at Prestariang O&G Sdn. Bhd.

•	 Operation

	 Assess the adequacy and test the operating effectiveness of the following:

	 o	 Comprehensiveness of policies and procedures on payroll processing, workers’ general welfare, supply of workers and documentation services;

	 o	 Payroll processing for client’s workers, including accuracy and timeliness;

	 o	 Supply of general welfare to client’s workers, e.g. accommodation, food, transportation and health check;

	 o	 Supply of workers to client; and

	 o	 Documentation services for client.

Cycle 2 at Prestariang O&G Sdn. Bhd.

•	 Billing and collection

	 Assess the adequacy and test the operating effectiveness of the following:

	 o	 Comprehensiveness of policies and procedures on the recognition of sales/billing and credit control management;

	 o	 Controls established over billings and collection, including discounts given to customers;

	 o	 Appropriateness of cut-off procedures to ensure sales is accurately recognised/captured;

	 o	 Approval matrix for credit limits and terms;

	 o	 Discounts and provision for bad debts (including write-offs)  - use of credit notes and journals; and

	 o	 Debt monitoring recovery, i.e. identification of customer debts thorough periodic ageing, and follow-up action taken to recover high and long- 

	 outstanding customer debts.

Statement on Risk Management And Internal Control (continued)
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Statement on Risk Management And Internal Control (continued)

OTHER KEY RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL ELEMENTS

• 	 Clearly defined terms of reference, authorities and responsibilities of the various committees which include the Audit Committee, Risk Management 
Committee, Nomination Committee, Remuneration Committee and Finance & Investment Committee.

• 	 Well-defined organisational structure with clear lines for the segregation of duties, accountability and the delegation of responsibilities to Senior 
Management and the respective division heads including appropriate authority limits to ensure accountability and approval responsibility.

• 	 Budgets are prepared annually for the Business/Operating units and approved by the Board. The budgets include operational and financial requirements 
and performance monitored on a quarterly basis.

• 	 The President/GCEO and the CEOs of the business divisions meet regularly with Senior Management to discuss issues on the financial performance, 
business initiatives and other management and corporate issues of the Group and the Company.

•	 There are regular Board meetings and Board papers distributed in advance to all Board Members who are entitled to receive and access all necessary 
and relevant information. Decisions of the Board are only made after the required information is made available and deliberated on by the Board. The 
Board maintains complete and effective control over the strategies and direction of the Group and the Company.

• 	 The Audit Committee reviews the effectiveness of the system of risk management and internal controls of the Group and the Company on behalf of 
the Board. The Audit Committee comprises Non-Executive Members of the Board, who are also Independent Directors. The Audit Committee is not 
restricted in any way in the conduct of its duties and has unrestricted access to the internal and external auditors of the Company and to all employees 
of the Group and the Company. The Audit Committee is also entitled to seek such other third party independent professional advice deemed necessary 
in the performance of its responsibility.

• 	 Review by the Audit Committee of risk management internal control issues identified by the external and internal auditors and action taken by the 
Management in respect of the findings arising therefrom. The internal audit function reports directly to the Audit Committee. Findings are communicated 
to the Management and the Audit Committee with recommendations for improvements and follow up to confirm all agreed recommendations are 
implemented. The internal audit plan is structured on a risk-based approach and is reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee.

• 	 The Risk Management Committee was established by the Board to assist the Board in overseeing the overall management of the principal areas of risk 
of the Group and the Company including capital management and operational process.

•	 Review all proposals for material capital and investment opportunities by the Finance & Investment Committee and approval of the same by the Board 
prior to committing the expenses.

•	 There are sufficient reports generated in respect of the business and operating units to enable proper review of the operational, financial and regulatory 
environment. Management Accounts are prepared in a timely manner and on a monthly basis and are reviewed by the President/GCEO and the CEOs of 
the business divisions with the Senior Management.

NO SIGNIFICANT WEAKNESS IN RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL RESULTING IN MATERIAL LOSS

The Board is of the opinion that there is no significant weakness in the system of risk management and internal control, contingencies or uncertainties that 
could result in material loss and adversely affect the Group and the Company. The Board is also of the opinion that the Company’s risk management system 
and internal control is in place for the financial year under review, and is up to date as at the date of this statement. The Management together with the 
Board continue to take necessary measures to strengthen the internal control structure and the management of risks.
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ASSURANCE FROM THE PRESIDENT/GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

The Board has received assurance from the President/GCEO, and the Chief Financial Officer that the Group’s risk management and internal control system, 
in all material aspects, is operating adequately and effectively.

REVIEW OF THE STATEMENT BY THE EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The external auditors have reviewed the Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control in accordance with Malaysian Approved Standard on Assurance 
Engagements, Assurance Engagements Other than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information:ISAE 3000, and Recommended Practice Guide 5 
(Revised): Guidance for Auditors on Engagements to Report on the Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control included in the Annual Report issued 
by the Malaysian Institute of Accountants for inclusion in the Annual Report of the Group. 

Based on the limited assurance procedures and review, the external auditors have informed the Board that nothing has come to their attention that has 
caused them to believe that the Statement on Risk Management and Internal Control has not been prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the 
disclosures required by paragraphs 41 and 42 of the Statement on Risk Management & Internal Control: Guidelines for Directors of Listed Issuers or that it 
is factually inaccurate.

Statement on Risk Management And Internal Control (continued)
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Other Compliance
Information
The following information is provided in compliance with Appendix 9C of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad Main Market Listing Requirements.

a)	 Utilisation Of Proceeds
	 The Company did not raise any fund through any corporate proposal during the financial year. 

b)	 Audit and Non-Audit Fees
	 During the financial year, the amounts of audit and non-audit fees paid by the Group and the Company to the External Auditors are as follows: 

	 Group 	 Company	
	 (RM)	 (RM)

Audit Fees	 111,062 	 28,000	

Non-Audit Fees	 8,480	 8,480

c)	 Material Contracts
	 There was no material contract entered into by the Company and/or its subsidiaries involving the interest of Directors and/or major shareholders, either 

still subsisting at the end of the financial year or entered into since the end of the previous financial year.
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The Board of Directors (the Board) of the Company is responsible for ensuring the annual audited financial statements of the Group and the Company are 

made in accordance with applicable approved accounting standards, and have reflected a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group and the 

Company as at 31 December 2016, and of the results of their operations and cash flows of the Group and the Company at the financial year.

The Board is also responsible for ensuring that the annual audited financial statements of the Group and the Company are in compliance with the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2016, the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Malaysian Accounting Standard Board, the Listing Requirements of 

Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad and all other relevant laws and regulations.

The Directors have further responsibility of ensuring that proper, accurate, timely and reliable accounting records are kept. The annual audited financial 

statements have been prepared based on relevant and appropriate accounting policies and with usage of reasonable and prudent judgement and estimates.

The Directors have general responsibility for taking reasonable steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other 

irregularities.

In compliance with the various responsibilities of the Directors, the Directors present the financial statements of the Group and the Company for the financial 

year ended 31 December 2016 as set out on pages 99 to 160 of this Annual Report.

Statement of Responsibility
by Directors
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Directors’
Report

The directors hereby submit their report and the audited financial statements of the Group and of the Company for the financial year ended 31 December 
2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is principally engaged in the business of investment holding. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 5 to the financial 
statements. There have been no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the financial year.

RESULTS

				    The Group 	 The Company
				    RM’000 	 RM’000

Profit after taxation for the financial year 				    9,048 	 16,020

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company 				    8,884 	 16,020
Non-controlling interest				    164	  -

				    9,048 	 16,020

DIVIDENDS

Since the end of the previous financial year, the Company:-

(a) 	 paid a fourth interim single-tier dividend of 1.0 sen per ordinary share amounting to RM4,833,450 in respect of the financial year ended  
31 December 2015 on 7 April 2016;

(b) 	 paid a first interim single-tier dividend of 0.75 sen per ordinary share amounting to RM3,622,838 in respect of the current financial year on  
21 June 2016;

(c) 	 paid a second interim single-tier dividend of 0.75 sen per ordinary share amounting to RM3,620,213 in respect of the current financial year on  
4 October 2016; and

(d) 	 paid a third interim single-tier dividend of 0.75 sen per ordinary share amounting to RM3,620,213 in respect of the current financial year on  
6 January 2017.

On 22 February 2017, the Board of Directors declared a fourth interim single-tier dividend of 0.75 sen per ordinary share amounting to RM3,620,085 in 
respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2016. The interim dividend has been paid on 21 March 2017. The financial statements for the current 
financial year do not reflect this interim dividend. Such dividend will be accounted for in equity as an appropriation of retained earnings in the financial year 
ending 31 December 2017.

RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

All material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the financial year are disclosed in the financial statements.
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ISSUES OF SHARES AND DEBENTURES

During the financial year:-

(a) 	 there were no changes in the authorised and issued and paid-up share capital of the Company; and

(b) 	 there were no issues of debentures by the Company.

TREASURY SHARES

During the financial year, the Company purchased 667,000 of its issued ordinary shares from the open market at prices ranging from RM1.98 to RM2.13 per 
share. The total consideration paid for the purchase was RM1,404,355 including transaction costs. The shares purchased are being held as treasury shares 
in accordance with Section 67A of the Companies Act 1965 and are presented as a deduction from equity.

As at 31 December 2016, the Company held as treasury shares a total of 1,322,000 of its 484,000,000 issued and fully paid-up ordinary shares. The treasury 
shares are held at a carrying amount of RM2,607,859. Relevant details on the treasury shares are disclosed in Note 23(a) to the financial statements.

OPTIONS GRANTED OVER UNISSUED SHARES

During the financial year, no options were granted by the Company to any person to take up any unissued shares in the Company.

BAD AND DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Before the financial statements of the Group and of the Company were made out, the directors took reasonable steps to ascertain that action had been 
taken in relation to the writing off of bad debts and the making of allowance for impairment losses on receivables, and satisfied themselves that there are 
no known bad debts and that adequate allowance had been made for impairment losses on receivables.

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances that would require the writing off of bad debts, or the additional allowance for 
impairment losses on receivables in the financial statements of the Group and of the Company.

CURRENT ASSETS

Before the financial statements of the Group and of the Company were made out, the directors took reasonable steps to ensure that any current assets, 
which were unlikely to be realised in the ordinary course of business, including their value as shown in the accounting records of the Group and of the 
Company, have been written down to an amount which they might be expected so to realise.

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which would render the values attributed to the current assets in the financial 
statements misleading.

VALUATION METHODS

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances which have arisen which render adherence to the existing methods of valuation 
of assets or liabilities of the Group and of the Company misleading or inappropriate.

Directors’ Report (continued)
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CONTINGENT AND OTHER LIABILITIES

At the date of this report, there does not exist:-

(a) 	 any charge on the assets of the Group and of the Company that has arisen since the end of the financial year which secures the liabilities of any other 
person; or

(b) 	 any contingent liability of the Group and of the Company which has arisen since the end of the financial year.

No contingent or other liability of the Group and of the Company has become enforceable or is likely to become enforceable within the period of twelve 
months after the end of the financial year which, in the opinion of the directors, will or may substantially affect the ability of the Group and of the Company 
to meet their obligations when they fall due.

CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCES

At the date of this report, the directors are not aware of any circumstances not otherwise dealt with in this report or the financial statements of the Group 
and of the Company which would render any amount stated in the financial statements misleading.

ITEMS OF AN UNUSUAL NATURE

The results of the operations of the Group and of the Company during the financial year were not, in the opinion of the directors, substantially affected by 
any item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature.

There has not arisen in the interval between the end of the financial year and the date of this report any item, transaction or event of a material and unusual 
nature likely, in the opinion of the directors, to affect substantially the results of the operations of the Group and of the Company for the financial year in 
which the report is made.

DIRECTORS

The directors who served since the date of the last report are as follows:-

Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas
Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail
Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil
Chan Wan Siew 
Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty 
Nik Amlizan Binti Mohamed
Mohd Arif Bin Ibrahim (resigned 17.1.2017)
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

According to the register of directors’ shareholdings, the interests of the directors holding office at the end of the financial year in shares of the Company 
and its related corporations during the financial year are as follows:-

	 Number of ordinary shares of RM0.10 each
		  At 			   At
		  1.1.2016 	 Bought 	 Sold 	 31.12.2016

Direct Interests in the Company

Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas 		  2,000,000 	 1,000,000	  - 	 3,000,000
Chan Wan Siew 		  450,000 	 - 	 - 	 450,000
Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil 		  2,261,000 	 120,000 	 - 	 2,381,000

Indirect Interests in the Company

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail #1 		  132,301,400	  -	 - 	 132,301,400
Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil #2 		  120,000	  - 	 (120,000) 	 -
Chan Wan Siew #3 		  50,000	  -	  - 	 50,000

Notes :-
#1 -	 Deemed interested by virtue of his substantial shareholdings in Ekohati Sdn. Bhd., Sigma Dedikasi Sdn. Bhd. and Anjakan Evolusi Sdn. Bhd. which in 

turn are substantial shareholders of the Company pursuant to Section 8 of the Companies Act 2016.

#2 - 	 Deemed interested by virtue of her spouse, Sheikh Abd Aziz Bin S Abod’s shareholdings in the Company pursuant to Section 59(11)(c) of the Companies 
Act 2016.

#3 -	 Deemed interested by virtue of his spouse, Ms. Lee Oi Lin’s shareholdings in the Company pursuant to Section 59(11)(c) of the Companies Act 2016.

By virtue of his interest in shares in the Company, Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail is deemed to have an interest in shares in its related corporations during the 
financial year to the extent of the Company’s interest, in accordance with Section 8 of the Companies Act 2016.

The other directors holding office at the end of the financial year had no interest in shares of the Company or its related corporations during the financial 
year.

DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS

Since the end of the previous financial year, no director has received or become entitled to receive any benefit (other than the benefits shown under the 
Directors’ Remuneration section of our report) by reason of a contract made by the Company or a related corporation with the director or with a firm of 
which the director is a member, or with a company in which the director has a substantial financial interest.

Neither during nor at the end of the financial year was the Group or Company a party to any arrangements whose object is to enable the directors to acquire 
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The details of the directors’ remuneration are disclosed in Note 29(a) to the financial statements.

SUBSIDIARIES 

The details of the Company’s subsidiaries are disclosed in Note 5 to the financial statements.

The auditors’ reports on the financial statements of the subsidiaries did not contain any qualification. 

None of the subsidiaries had any interest in shares in the Company during the financial year. Their interests in shares in other related corporations are 
disclosed in Note 5 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the financial year, the total amount paid to or receivable by the auditors as remuneration for their services rendered to the Group and the Company 
amounted to RM111,000 and RM28,000 respectively.

SIGNIFICANT EVENT DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The significant event during the financial year is disclosed in Note 39 to the financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The significant events occurring after the reporting period are disclosed in Note 40 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

The auditors, Messrs. Crowe Horwath, have expressed their willingness to continue in office.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors dated

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail

Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas
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Statement by
Directors Pursuant To Section 251(2) of The Companies Act 2016

Statutory
declaration Pursuant To Section 251(1)(b) of The Companies Act 2016

We, Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail and Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas, being two of the directors of Prestariang Berhad, state that, in the opinion of 

the directors, the financial statements set out on pages 99 to 160 are drawn up in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International 

Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the 

Group and of the Company as of 31 December 2016 and of their financial performance and cash flows for the financial year ended on that date.

The supplementary information set out in Note 41, which is not part of the financial statements, is prepared in all material respects, in accordance with 

Guidance on Special Matter No. 1, Determination of Realised and Unrealised Profits or Losses in the Context of Disclosure Pursuant to Bursa Malaysia 

Securities Berhad Listing Requirements, as issued by the Malaysian Institute of Accountants and the directive of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors dated 28 March 2017.

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail 								        Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas

I, Abdul Razak Bin Bakrun, I/C No. 680321-04-5245, being the officer primarily responsible for the financial management of Prestariang Berhad, do solemnly 

and sincerely declare that the financial statements set out on pages 99 to 160 are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, correct, and I make this solemn 

declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of the Statutory Declarations Act 1960. 

Subscribed and solemnly declared by 

Abdul Razak Bin Bakrun, I/C No. 680321-04-5245

at Kuala Lumpur in the Federal Territory

on this 28 March 2017

											           Abdul Razak Bin Bakrun

Before me
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Independent 
Auditors’ report 

to the Members of Prestariang Berhad
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Prestariang Berhad, which comprise the statements of financial position as at 31 December 2016 of the Group 

and of the Company, and the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows 

of the Group and of the Company for the financial year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 

policies, as set out on pages 99 to 160.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group and of the Company as at 31 December 

2016, and of their financial performance and their cash flows for the financial year then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, 

International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities under 

those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We believe that the 

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

We are independent of the Group and Company in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics, Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of 

Accountants (By-Laws) and the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-Laws and the IESBA Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the Group and 

of the Company for the current financial year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements of the Group and of the 

Company as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
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Development Costs
Refer to Note 8 in the financial statements

Key Audit Matter	

The Group’s development costs as at the end of reporting period amounted 

to approximately RM7.3 million were in respect of development projects 

which are yet to be commercialised.

We focused on this area as the capitalisation and recoverability of these 

development costs require significant judgement in the identification of 

these intangible assets and in the assumptions used in the determination 

of the recoverable amounts.

The recoverable amounts of these intangible assets are based on discounted 

cash flow models for each of the intangible assets. The judgement involved 

in applying and determining the appropriate assumptions and discount 

rate for the cash flows which could lead to a risk of material misstatement.

Amount owing by contract customer
Refer to Note 12 in the financial statements

Key Audit Matter	

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group has incurred a total 

expenditure of approximately RM24.5 million for Sistem Kawalan Imigresen 

Nasional (SKIN) project.

We focused on this area as the SKIN project will be negotiated in the 

form of concession arrangement which has permitted these costs to be 

accounted for in accordance with the relevant MFRSs. This would require 

significant judgement in identification of costs which are attributable to 

contract activities and could be allocated to this project.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter	

Our procedures included, amongst others:-

We enquired management on the latest development and status of these 

projects and reviewed management’s assessment of impairment by 

considering both internal and external sources of information.

We also reviewed management’s assessment on the recoverable amounts 

of these development costs which are determined using the value in use 

approach based on financial budgets and key assumptions approved by 

management.

For additional intangible assets capitalised, we reviewed management’s 

measurement and assessment in the identification of these development 

costs.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter	

Our procedures included, amongst others:-

We enquired management and reviewed relevant documents on the latest 

development and status of this project.

We reviewed the costs incurred to date and management’s measurement 

and assessment in identification of costs which are attributable to contract 

activities and could be allocated to this project.

Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Prestariang Berhad (continued)
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Prestariang Berhad (continued)

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, but 

does not include the financial statements of the Group and of the Company and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements of the Group and of the Company does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance 

conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Group and of the Company, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements of the Group and of the Company or our knowledge obtained 

in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. 

We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Directors for the Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements of the Group and of the Company that give a true and fair view 

in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act 1965 in 

Malaysia. The directors are also responsible for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements 

of the Group and of the Company that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements of the Group and of the Company, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s and the Company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors 

either intend to liquidate the Group or the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Group and of the Company as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on 

Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

95PRESTARIANG BERHAD ANNUAL REPORT 2016



Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

As a part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional 

judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:-

•	 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements of the Group and of the Company, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

•	 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but 

not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s and the Company’s internal control.

•	 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the 

directors.

•	 Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 

a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s or the Company’s ability to continue as a 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures 

in the financial statements of the Group and of the Company or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group or the Company to 

cease to continue as a going concern.

•	 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements of the Group and of the Company, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial statements of the Group and of the Company represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation.

•	 Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group to express an 

opinion on the financial statements of the Group. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain 

solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Prestariang Berhad (continued)
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Prestariang Berhad (continued)

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont’d)

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of 

the Group and of the Company for the current financial year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report 

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be 

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 

communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia, we also report the following:-

(a) 	 In our opinion, the accounting and other records and the registers required by the Act to be kept by the Company and its subsidiaries have been 

properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Act.

(b) 	 We are satisfied that the financial statements of the subsidiaries that have been consolidated with the Company’s financial statements are in form 

and content appropriate and proper for the purposes of the preparation of the financial statements of the Group and we have received satisfactory 

information and explanations required by us for those purposes.

(c) 	 Our audit reports on the financial statements of the subsidiaries did not contain any qualification or any adverse comment made under Section 174(3) 

of the Act. 
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Prestariang Berhad (continued)

Other Reporting Responsibilities

The supplementary information set out in Note 41 on page 161 is disclosed to meet the requirement of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad and is not part 

of the financial statements. The directors are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in accordance with Guidance on Special 

Matter No. 1, Determination of Realised and Unrealised Profits or Losses in the Context of Disclosure Pursuant to Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad Listing 

Requirements, as issued by the Malaysian Institute of Accountants (MIA Guidance) and the directive of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad. In our opinion, the 

supplementary information is prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with the MIA Guidance and the directive of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad.

OTHER MATTERS

This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with Section 266 of the Companies Act 2016 in Malaysia and for no other 

purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other person for the content of this report.

Crowe Horwath	 Chua Wai Hong

Firm No: AF 1018	 Approval No: 2974/09/17 (J)

Chartered Accountants	 Chartered Accountant

28  March 2017

Kuala Lumpur
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	  The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
	 Note	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
	
Assets						    
Non-current assets						    
Investments in subsidiaries	 5	  - 	  - 	 40,812 	  40,812 
Property and equipment	 6	  12,086 	  12,964 	  30 	  66 
Deferred tax assets	 7	  1,154 	  1,154 	  - 	  - 
Development costs	 8	  7,341 	  5,221 	  - 	  -	

		  20,581 	  19,339 	  40,842 	  40,878 	

Current assets						    
Inventories	 9	  2,512 	  1,755 	  - 	  - 
Trade receivables	 10	  31,730 	  31,452 	  - 	  - 
Other receivables	 11	  8,538 	  6,654 	  664 	  4,881 
Amount owing by contract customer	 12	  24,515 	  15,747 	  - 	  - 
Amounts due from subsidiaries	 13	  - 	  - 	  62,538 	  20,148 
Short-term investments	 14	  51,496 	  40,977 	  - 	  - 
Current tax assets		  1,162 	  636 	  480 	  636 
Cash and bank balances	 15	  57,868 	  87,797 	  17,184 	  57,805 

		   177,821 	  185,018 	  80,866 	  83,470 

Total assets		   198,402 	  204,357 	  121,708 	  124,348 

Liabilities and equity						    
Current liabilities						    
Trade payables	 16	  12,902 	  15,723 	  - 	  - 
Other payables 	 17	 22,445 	  15,925 	  3,909 	  5,467 
Borrowings	 18	  73 	  92 	  - 	  - 
Current tax liabilities		   - 	  1,267 	  - 	  - 

		  35,420 	  33,007 	  3,909 	  5,467 	

Net current assets		  142,401 	  152,011 	  76,957 	  78,003 
						    
Non-current liabilities						    
Borrowings	 18	  309 	  623 	  - 	  - 
Deferred tax liabilities	 7	  1,173 	 1,173 	  - 	  - 

		  1,482 	  1,796 	  - 	  - 

Total liabilities		  36,902 	  34,803 	  3,909 	  5,467 

Net assets		  161,500 	  169,554 	  117,799 	  118,881 
						    
Equity						    
Share capital	 21	  48,400 	  48,400 	  48,400 	  48,400 
Share premium	 22	 74,712 	 74,712 	  71,300 	  71,300 
Treasury shares	 23 (a)	  (2,608)	  (1,203)	  (2,608)	  (1,203)
Merger deficit	 23 (b)	 (14,212)	  (14,212)	  - 	  - 
Retained profits		  54,749 	  61,562 	 707 	  384 

Equity attributable to owners of the Company		   161,041 	  169,259 	  117,799 	  118,881 
Non-controlling interest	 5	  459 	  295 	  - 	  - 	

Total equity		  161,500 	  169,554 	  117,799 	  118,881 

Total liabilities and equity		   198,402 	  204,357 	  121,708 	  124,348

Statements of
financial position 

at 31 December 2016

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statements of Profit or Loss and
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
for the financial year ended 31 December 2016

	 The Group 	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
	 Note	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
													           
Revenue	 24	  132,071 	  115,476 	  18,097 	  17,017 
Cost of sales		  (99,673)	  (76,847)	  - 	  - 

Gross profit		   32,398 	   38,629 	  18,097 	  17,017 
Other income	 25	  2,950 	  6,072 	  827 	  2,346 

		  35,348 	 44,701 	  18,924 	  19,363 
Administrative expenses		   (21,625)	  (19,922)	  (2,868)	  (3,576)
Other expenses		   (1,739)	  (1,998)	  (36)	  (36)
Finance costs	 26	  (453)	  (323)	  - 	  (1)

Profit before taxation	 27	 11,531 	   22,458 	  16,020 	  15,750 
Income tax expense	 30	  (2,483)	  (5,427)	  - 	  - 

Profit after taxation		   9,048 	  17,031 	  16,020 	  15,750 
Other comprehensive income		   - 	  - 	  - 	  - 

Total comprehensive income for the financial year		  9,048 	  17,031 	 16,020 	  15,750 
						    
Profit after taxation attributable to:						    
Owners of the Company		   8,884 	   17,226 	  16,020 	   15,750 
Non-controlling interest		  164 	  (195)	  - 	  - 

		  9,048 	  17,031 	  16,020 	  15,750 
						    
Total comprehensive income attributable to:						    
Owners of the Company		  8,884 	  17,226 	  16,020 	  15,750 
Non-controlling interest		  164 	 (195)	  - 	  - 

		  9,048 	  17,031 	  16,020 	  15,750 
						    
Earning per share attributable to owners of the Company (sen)						    
Basic	 31	 1.84 	 3.56 			 
Diluted	 31	 1.84 	  3.56

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

							       Attributable
						      Distributable	 to owners	 Non-
		  Share	 Treasury	 Share	 Merger	 Retained	 of the	 controlling	 Total
		  Capital	 Shares	 Premium	 Deficit	 Profits	 Company	 Interest	 Equity
The Group	 Note	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
										        
	
At 1 January 2015		   48,400	 - 	  74,712 	  (14,212)	  60,053 	  168,953 	       - 	  168,953 
Profit after taxation/Total comprehensive  

income for the financial year		  - 	 - 	          - 	                      - 	  17,226 	  17,226 	  (195)	  17,031 
Transaction with owners of the Company:									       
- Purchase of treasury shares	 23 (a)	 - 	  (1,203)	          - 	                      - 	        - 	  (1,203)	       - 	  (1,203)
- Dividends paid	 32	  - 	        - 	          - 	                      - 	  (15,717)	  (15,717)	       - 	  (15,717)
Total transactions with the owners 

of the Company		   - 	  (1,203)	          - 	                      - 	  (15,717)	  (16,920)	       - 	  (16,920)
Changes in ownership interest in subsidiary 

that do not result in loss of control									       
- Effect of changes in stake		  -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 -	 490 	  490 

At 31 December 2015/1 January 2016		  48,400 	  (1,203)	  74,712 	  (14,212)	  61,562 	  169,259 	  295 	  169,554 
									       
	
Profit after taxation/Total comprehensive 

income for the financial year		  - 	        - 	          - 	                      - 	  8,884 	  8,884 	  164 	  9,048 
Transaction with owners of the Company:									       
- Purchase of treasury shares	 23 (a)	  - 	  (1,405)	          - 	                      - 	        - 	  (1,405)	       - 	  (1,405)
- Dividends paid	 32	 - 	        - 	          - 	                      - 	  (15,697)	  (15,697)	  - 	  (15,697)
Total transactions with the owners 

of the Company		   - 	  (1,405)	          - 	                      - 	  (15,697)	  (17,102)	  - 	  (17,102)
										        
At 31 December 2016		  48,400 	  (2,608)	  74,712 	  (14,212)	  54,749 	  161,041 	  459 	  161,500 

Statements of
Changes in equity 

for the financial year ended 31 December 2016

Non-Distributable
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				   Non-Distributable	 Distributable	
		  Share	 Treasury	 Share	 Retained	 Total 
		  Capital	 Shares	 Premium	 Profits	 Equity
The Company	 Note	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

At 1 January 2015		  48,400 	        - 	  71,300 	  351 	  120,051 

Profit after taxation/Total comprehensive 

income for the financial year		   - 	        - 	            - 	  15,750 	  15,750 

Transaction with owners of the Company:							     

- Purchase of treasury shares	 23 (a)	 - 	  (1,203)	            - 	  - 	  (1,203)

- Dividends paid	 32	 - 	        - 	            - 	  (15,717)	  (15,717)

Total transactions with the owners 

of the Company		   - 	  (1,203)	            - 	  (15,717)	  (16,920)

At 31 December 2015/1 January 2016		  48,400 	  (1,203)	  71,300 	  384 	  118,881 

	

Profit after taxation/Total comprehensive 

income for the financial year		  -	 -	 - 	 16,020 	  16,020 

Transaction with owners of the Company:							     

- Purchase of treasury shares	 23 (a)	 - 	  (1,405)	            - 	  - 	  (1,405)

- Dividends paid	 32	  - 	        - 	            - 	  (15,697)	  (15,697)

Total transactions with the owners

of the Company		  - 	  (1,405)	            - 	  (15,697)	  (17,102)

At 31 December 2016		   48,400 	  (2,608)	  71,300 	  707 	  117,799 

Statements of Changes in Equity for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
	 Note	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
														            
Cash flows (used in)/generated from operating activities						    
Profit before taxation		  11,531 	  22,458 	  16,020 	  15,750 
Adjustments for:-

Bad debts written off		    - 	  179 	  - 	  - 
Depreciation of property and equipment		  1,738 	  1,815 	  36 	  36
Fair value gain on short-term investments		   - 	 (642)	 - 	 -
Dividend income		  - 	  (303)	  - 	  - 
Gain on disposal of property and equipment		  (180)	  (75)	  - 	  - 
Gain on disposal of short-term investment		    - 	  (481)	  - 	  - 
Interest expense		  60 	  46 	  - 	  - 
Interest income		   (2,703)	   (2,348)	  (827)	  (2,346)
Profit income received from deposits with 

licensed Islamic Banks		  (19)	 (23)	  - 	  - 
Unrealised gain on foreign exchange		   - 	  (843)	  - 	  - 

Operating profit before working capital changes		  10,427 	  19,783 	  15,229 	  13,440 
Increase in inventories		  (757)	  (743)	  - 	  - 
(Increase)/Decrease in trade and other receivables		   (2,162)	  (17,394)	  4,217 	  (4,848)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables		  4,913 	  17,183 	  (344)	  75 
Increase in amount owing by contract customer		  (8,768)	  (11,748)	  - 	  - 

Cash generated from operating activities		   3,653	  7,081	  19,102 	  8,667 
Interest paid		   (60)	  (46)	  - 	  - 
Income tax (paid)/refund		  (4,276)	  (4,445)	  156 	  (307)

Net cash (used in)/ generated from operating
activities carried forward		  (683)	  2,590	  19,258 	  8,360 

		

Statements of
Cash flows

for the financial year ended 31 December 2016

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
	 Note	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

Net cash (used in)/generated from 
operating activities brought forward		  (683)	  2,590	  19,258 	  8,360

						    
Cash flows used in investing activities					   

Acquisition of equity interest in a subsidiary
from non-controlling interest		   -	 490 	  - 	  -

Additional investments in an existing subsidiaries	 5	    - 	  - 	  - 	  (510)
Development costs paid	 8	  (2,120)	  (1,838)	  - 	  - 
Dividend received		    - 	 303 	  - 	  - 
Interest received		  2,703 	  2,348 	  827 	  2,346 
Net withdrawal of deposits pledged with licensed banks		   - 	  (83)	  - 	  - 
Profit income received from deposits 

with licensed Islamic Banks		  19 	  23 	  - 	  - 
Proceeds from disposal of:						    
- property and equipment		  250 	  75 	  - 	  - 
Purchase of property and equipment 	 33	  (530)	  (1,649)	  - 	  - 
Advances to subsidiaries		    - 	  - 	 (42,390)	  (19,299)
Net increase in short-term investment		   (10,519)	  (8,568)	  - 	  -

						    
Net cash used in investing activities		    (10,197)	  (8,899)	  (41,563)	  (17,463)

Cash flows used in financing activities
Dividends paid		   (16,911)	  (10,883)	  (16,911)	  (10,883)
Purchase of treasury shares	 23	  (1,405)	  (1,203)	  (1,405)	  (1,203)
Repayment of hire purchase obligations		   (18)	  (149)	  - 	  - 
Repayment of term loans		   (715)	  (173)	  - 	  - 
Repayment to subsidiaries		    - 	  - 	  - 	  (9,508)

						    
Net cash used in financing activities		   (19,049)	  (12,408)	 (18,316)	  (21,594)
						    
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents		   (29,929)	  (18,717)	  (40,621)	  (30,697)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the financial year		   85,099 	  103,816 	  57,805 	  88,502 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year 	 15	  55,170 	  85,099 	  17,184 	   57,805 

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Statements of Cash Flows for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
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Notes to the 
Financial Statements

for the financial year ended 31 December 2016

1.	 GENERAL INFORMATION

	 The Company is a public company limited by shares and is incorporated under the Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia. The domicile of the Company is 
Malaysia. The registered office and principal place of business are as follows:-		

	 Registered office	 : 	 Level 7, Menara Milenium,
			   Jalan Damanlela,
			   Pusat Bandar Damansara,
			   Damansara Heights,
			   50490 Kuala Lumpur.

	 Principal place of business	 : 	 70-73, NeoCyber, 
			   Lingkaran Cyber Point Barat,
			   63000 Cyberjaya, 
			   Selangor Darul Ehsan.

	 The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in accordance with a resolution of the directors dated 28 March 2017.

2.	 PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

	 The Company is principally engaged in the business of investment holding. The principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in Note 5 to the 
financial statements. There have been no significant changes in the nature of these activities during the financial year.

3.	 BASIS OF PREPARATION

	 The financial statements of the Group are prepared under the historical cost convention and modified to include other bases of valuation as disclosed 
in other sections under significant accounting policies, and in compliance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (MFRSs), International 
Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies Act 1965 in Malaysia.

	 3.1	 During the current financial year, the Group has adopted the following new accounting standards and interpretations (including the consequential  
	 amendments, if any):-

		  MFRSs and/or IC Interpretations (Including The Consequential Amendments)

		  MFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

		  Amendments to MFRS 10, MFRS 12 and MFRS 128: Investment Entities – Applying the Consolidation Exception

		  Amendments to MFRS 11: Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint Operations

		  Amendments to MFRS 101: Disclosure Initiative

		  Amendments to MFRS 116 and MFRS 138: Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation

		  Amendments to MFRS 116 and MFRS 141: Agriculture – Bearer Plants 

		  Amendments to MFRS 127: Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements

		  Annual Improvements to MFRSs 2012  - 2014 Cycle

		  The adoption of the above accounting standards and interpretations (including the consequential amendments) did not have any material  
	 impact on the Group’s financial statements.
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3.	 BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONT’D)

	 3.2	 The Group has not applied in advance the following accounting standards and/or interpretations (including the consequential amendments, if  
	 any) that have been issued by the Malaysian Accounting Standards Board (MASB) but are not yet effective for the current financial year:-

		  MFRSs and/or IC Interpretations (Including The Consequential Amendments)	 Effective Date

		  MFRS 9 Financial Instruments (IFRS 9 issued by IASB in July 2014)	 1 January 2018

		  MFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers	 1 January 2018

		  MFRS 16 Leases	 1 January 2019

		  IC Interpretation 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration	 1 January 2018

		  Amendments to MFRS 2: Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions	 1 January 2018

		  Amendments to MFRS 4: Applying MFRS 9 Financial Instruments with MFRS 4 Insurance Contracts	 1 January 2018*

		  Amendments to MFRS 10 and MFRS 128: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its 		

		  Associate or Joint Venture 					      Deferred until further notice

		  Amendments to MFRS 15: Effective Date of MFRS 15	 1 January 2018

		  Amendments to MFRS 15: Clarifications to MFRS 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’	 1 January 2018

		  Amendments to MFRS 107: Disclosure Initiative	 1 January 2017

		  Amendments to MFRS 112: Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses	 1 January 2017

		  Amendments to MFRS 140 – Transfers of Investment Property	 1 January 2018

		  Annual Improvements to MFRS Standards 2014 – 2016 Cycles:

		  •	 Amendments to MFRS 12: Clarification of the Scope of Standard	 1 January 2017

		  Annual Improvements to MFRS Standards 2014 – 2016 Cycles:

		  •	 Amendments to MFRS 1: Deletion of Short-term Exemptions for First-time Adopters

		  •	 Amendments to MFRS 128: Measuring an Associate or Joint Venture at Fair Value	 1 January 2018

		  *	 Entities that meet the specific criteria in MFRS 4.20B may choose to defer the application of MFRS 9 until the earlier of the application  
		  of the forthcoming insurance contracts standard or annual periods beginning before 1 January 2021.

		  The adoption of the above accounting standards and/or interpretations (including the consequential amendments, if any) is expected to have  
	 no material impact on the financial statements of the Company upon their initial application.	

4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

	 4.1	 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements

		  Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated by the directors and management and are based on historical experience and other  
	 factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The estimates and judgements that  
	 affect the application of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures, and have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the  
	 carrying amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses are discussed below:-

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.1	 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements (Cont’d)

		  (a)	 Depreciation of Property and Equipment
	
			   The estimates for the residual values, useful lives and related depreciation charges for the property and equipment are based on  

		  commercial factors which could change significantly as a result of technical innovations and competitors’ actions in response to the  
		  market conditions. The Group anticipates that the residual values of its property and equipment will be insignificant. As a result, residual  
		  values are not being taken into consideration for the computation of the depreciable amount. Changes in the expected level of usage  
		  and technological development could impact the economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore future  
		  depreciation charges could be revised.

 
		  (b)	 Income Taxes
	
			   There are certain transactions and computations for which the ultimate tax determination may be different from the initial estimate. The  

		  Group recognises tax liabilities based on its understanding of the prevailing tax laws and estimates of whether such taxes will be due in  
		  the ordinary course of business. Where the final outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recognised,  
		  such difference will impact the income tax expense and deferred tax balances in the year in which such determination is made.

		  (c)	 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets
	
			   When the recoverable amount of an asset is determined based on the estimate of the value in use of the cash-generating unit to which  

		  the asset is allocated, the management is required to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the cash-generating unit  
		  and also to apply a suitable discount rate in order to determine the present value of those cash flows.

		  (d)	 Amortisation of Development Costs

			   The estimates for the residual values, useful lives and related amortisation charges for the development costs are based on commercial  
		  factors which could change significantly as a result of technical innovations and competitors’ actions in response to the market conditions.  
		  The Group anticipates that the residual values of its development costs will be insignificant. As a result, residual values are not being  
		  taken into consideration for the computation of the amortisation amount. Changes in the expected level of usage and technological  
		  development could impact the economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets, therefore future amortisation charges could  
		  be revised.

		  (e)	 Write-down of Inventories

			   Reviews are made periodically by management on damaged, obsolete and slow-moving inventories. These reviews require judgement  
		  and estimates. Possible changes in these estimates could result in revisions to the valuation of inventories.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.1	 Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements (Cont’d)
 
		  (f)	 Impairment of Trade and Other Receivables
	
			   An impairment loss is recognised when there is objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired. Management specifically reviews  

		  its loans and receivables financial assets and analyses historical bad debts, customer concentrations, customer creditworthiness, current  
		  economic trends and changes in the customer payment terms when making a judgement to evaluate the adequacy of the allowance for  
		  impairment losses. Where there is objective evidence of impairment, the amount and timing of future cash flows are estimated based  
		  on historical loss experience for assets with similar credit risk characteristics. If the expectation is different from the estimation, such  
		  difference will impact the carrying value of receivables.

		  (g)	 Fair Value Estimates for Certain Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

			   The Group carries certain financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value, which requires extensive use of accounting estimates and  
		  judgement. While significant components of fair value measurement were determined using verifiable objective evidence, the amount  
		  of changes in fair value would differ if the Group uses different valuation methodologies. Any changes in fair value of these assets and  
		  liabilities would affect profit and/or equity.

		  (h)	 Construction Contracts 

			   Construction contracts accounting requires reliable estimation of the costs to complete the contract and reliable estimation of the stage  
		  of completion.

			   (i)	 Contract Revenue

				    Construction contracts accounting requires that variation claims and incentive payments only be recognised as contract  
			   revenue to the extent that it is probable that they will be accepted by the customers. As the approval process often takes some  
			   time, a judgement is required to be made of its probability and revenue recognised accordingly.

	 		  (ii)	 Contract Costs

				    Using experience gained on each particular contract and taking into account the expectations of the time and materials required to  
			   complete the contract, management estimates the profitability of the contract on an individual basis at any particular time.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.2	 Basis of Consolidation

		  The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to the end of the reporting  
	 period.

		  Subsidiaries are entities (including structured entities, if any) controlled by the Group. The Group controls an entity when the Group is exposed  
	 to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the  
	 entity. Potential voting rights are considered when assessing control only when such rights are substantive. The Group also considers it has de  
	 facto power over an investee when, despite not having the majority of voting rights, it has the current ability to direct the activities of the  
	 investee that significantly affect the investee’s return.

		  Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group up to the effective date on which control ceases, as  
	 appropriate.

		  Intragroup transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation. Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that  
	 requires recognition in the consolidated financial statements. Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries  
	 to ensure consistency of accounting policies with those of the Group. 

		  (a)	 Business Combinations 

			   Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. Under the acquisition method, the consideration transferred  
		  for acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair value of the assets transferred, liabilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the Group  
		  at the acquisition date. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent  
		  consideration arrangement. Acquisition-related costs, other than the costs to issue debt or equity securities, are recognised in profit or  
		  loss when incurred.

			   In a business combination achieved in stages, previously held equity interests in the acquiree are remeasured to fair value at the  
		  acquisition date and any corresponding gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss. 

			   Non-controlling interests in the acquiree may be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate  
		  share of the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets at the date of acquisition. The choice of measurement basis is made on a  
		  transaction-by-transaction basis.

		  (b)	 Non-Controlling Interests 

			   Non-controlling interests are presented within equity in the consolidated statement of financial position, separately from the equity  
		  attributable to owners of the Company. Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners  
		  of the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is attributed to non-controlling interests even if this  
		  results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

109PRESTARIANG BERHAD ANNUAL REPORT 2016



4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.2	 Basis of Consolidation (Cont’d)
	
		  (c)	 Changes in Ownership Interests in Subsidiaries Without Change of Control

			   All changes in the parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions.  
		  Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling interest is adjusted and the fair value of consideration paid or received  
		  is recognised directly in equity of the Group.

		  (d)	 Loss of Control

			   Upon the loss of control of a subsidiary, the Group recognises any gain or loss on disposal in profit or loss which is calculated as the  
		  difference between:-

			   (i)	 the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair value of any retained interest in the former subsidiary;  
			   and

			   (ii)	 the previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the former subsidiary and any non-controlling  
			   interests.

			   Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to the former subsidiary are accounted for in the same  
		  manner as would be required if the relevant assets or liabilities were disposed of (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred directly  
		  to retained profits). The fair value of any investments retained in the former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded as the  
		  fair value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting under MFRS 139 or, when applicable, the cost on initial recognition of an  
		  investment in an associate or a joint venture.

	 4.3	 Functional and Foreign Currencies

		  (a)	 Functional and Presentation Currency

			   The individual financial statements of each entity in the Group are presented in the currency of the primary economic environment in  
		  which the entity operates, which is the functional currency.

			   The consolidated financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (RM), which is the Company’s functional and presentation  
		  currency and has been rounded to the nearest thousand, unless otherwise stated.

		  (b)	 Transactions and Balances

			   Transactions in foreign currency are converted into the respective functional currency on initial recognition, using the exchange rates  
		  approximating those ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting period are translated at  
		  the rates ruling as of that date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated using exchange rates that existed when the values were  
		  determined. All exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.4	 Financial Instruments

		  Financial assets and financial liabilities instruments are recognised in the statements of the financial position when the Group has become a  
	 party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. 

		  Financial instruments are classified as financial assets, financial liabilities or equity instruments in accordance with the substance of the  
	 contractual arrangement and their definitions in MFRS 132. Interest, dividends, gains and losses relating to a financial instrument classified as  
	 a liability, are reported as an expense or income. Distributions to holders of financial instruments classified as equity are charged directly to  
	 equity.

		  Financial instruments are offset when the Group has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends to settle either on a net basis or to realise  
	 the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

		  A financial instrument is recognised initially at its fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the  
	 financial instrument (other than a financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss) are added to/deducted from the fair value on initial  
	 recognition, as appropriate. Transaction costs on the financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit  
	 or loss.

 
		  Financial instruments recognised in the statements of financial position are disclosed in the individual policy statement associated with each  

	 item.

		  (a)	 Financial Assets

			   On initial recognition, financial assets are classified as either financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, held-to-maturity  
		  investments, loan and receivables financial assets, or available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate. 

			   (i)	 Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

				    Financial assets are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss when the financial asset is either held for  
			   trading or is designated to eliminate or significantly reduce a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise  
			   arise. Derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as hedges.

				    Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement  
			   recognised in profit or loss. Dividend income from this category of financial assets is recognised in profit or loss when the Group’s  
			   right to receive payment is established.

				    Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss could be presented as current assets or non-current assets. Financial assets that  
			   are held primarily for trading purposes are presented as current assets whereas financial assets that are not held primarily for trading  
			   purposes are presented as current assets or non-current assets based on the settlement date.

			   (ii)	 Held-to-maturity Investments

				    As at the end of the reporting period, there were no financial assets classified under this category.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.4	 Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

	 	 (a)	 Financial Assets (Cont’d)

		  	 (iii)	 Loans and Receivables Financial Assets

				    Trade receivables and other receivables that have fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are  
			   classified as loans and receivables financial assets. Loans and receivables financial assets are measured at amortised cost using  
			   the effective interest method, less any impairment loss. Interest income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate,  
			   except for short-term receivables when the recognition of interest would be immaterial.

				    The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income  
			   over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees  
			   and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or  
			   discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on  
			   initial recognition.

				    Loans and receivables financial assets are classified as current assets, except for those having settlement dates later than 12  
			   months after the reporting date which are classified as non-current assets.

			   (iv)	 Available-for-sale Financial Assets

				    As at the end of the reporting period, there were no financial assets classified under this category.

		  (b)	 Financial Liabilities

			   (i)	 Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

				    Fair value through profit or loss category comprises financial liabilities that are either held for trading or are designated to eliminate  
			   or significantly reduce a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would otherwise arise. Derivatives are also classified as  
			   held for trading unless they are designated as hedges. Fair value through profit or loss category also comprises contingent  
			   consideration in a business combination.

			   (ii)	 Other Financial Liabilities

				    Other financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs and subsequently measured  
			   at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

				    The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense  
			   over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the  
			   expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

		  Financial liabilities are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability  
		  for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.4	 Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

		  (c)	 Equity Instruments 

			   Equity instruments classified as equity are measured at cost and are not remeasured subsequently.

			   (i)	 Ordinary Shares

				    Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new ordinary shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from  
			   proceeds.

				    Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as liabilities when approved for appropriation.

			   (ii)	 Treasury Shares

				    When the Company’s own shares recognised as equity are bought back, the amount of the consideration paid, including all costs  
			   directly attributable, are recognised as a deduction from equity. Own shares purchased that are not subsequently cancelled are  
			   classified as treasury shares and are presented as a deduction from total equity. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on  
			   the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of treasury shares.

				    Where treasury shares are sold, the difference between the sales consideration and the carrying amount of the treasury shares  
			   are shown as a movement in equity. When the consideration received is more than the carrying amount, the credit difference  
			   arising is taken to the share premium account.  Where the consideration received is less than the carrying amount, the debit  
			   difference is offset against reserves.

		  (d)	 Derecognition

			   A financial asset or part of it is derecognised when, and only when, the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire  
		  or the financial asset is transferred to another party without retaining control or substantially all risks and rewards of the asset. On  
		  derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received (including any  
		  new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in equity is recognised in  
		  profit or loss.

			   A financial liability or a part of it is derecognised when, and only when, the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled  
		  or expires. On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished or  
		  transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised  
		  in profit or loss.  
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.5	 Investments in Subsidiaries

		  Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost in the statement of financial position of the Company, and are reviewed for impairment at the end  
	 of the reporting period if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying values may not be recoverable. The cost of the  
	 investments includes transaction costs.

		  On the disposal of the investments in subsidiaries, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the investments  
	 is recognised in profit or loss.

	 4.6	 Property and Equipment 

		  Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

		  Depreciation is charged to profit or loss (unless it is included in the carrying amount of another asset) on a straight-line method to write off the  
	 depreciable amount of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Depreciation of an asset does not cease when the asset becomes idle or is  
	 retired from active use unless the asset is fully depreciated. The principal annual rates used for this purpose are:-

		  Buildings	 50 years
		  Computer systems and equipment	 5 years
		  Furniture and fittings	 10 years
		  Office equipment	 5 - 10 years
		  Office renovation	 5 - 10 years
		  Motor vehicles	 5 years

		  Capital work-in-progress included in property and equipment are not depreciated as these assets are not yet available for use.

		  The depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period to  
	 ensure that the amounts, method and periods of depreciation are consistent with previous estimates and the expected pattern of consumption  
	 of the future economic benefits embodied in the items of the property and equipment.

		  When significant parts of an item of property and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major  
	 components) of property and equipment.

 
		  Capital work-in-progress represents assets under construction, and which are not ready for commercial use at the end of the reporting period.  

	 Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost, and is transferred to the relevant category of assets and depreciated accordingly when the assets are  
	 completed and ready for commercial use.

		  Cost of capital work-in-progress includes direct cost, related expenditure and interest cost on borrowings taken to finance the construction or  
	 acquisition of the assets to the date that the assets are completed and put into use.

		  Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when the cost is incurred  
	 and it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be measured  
	 reliably. The carrying amount of parts that are replaced is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are  
	 recognised in profit or loss as incurred. Cost also comprises the initial estimate of dismantling and removing the asset and restoring the site on  
	 which it is located for which the Group is obligated to incur when the asset is acquired, if applicable.

		  An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or  
	 loss arising from derecognition of the asset, being the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount, is recognised in  
	 profit or loss. 
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.7	 Research and Development Expenditure

		  Research expenditure is recognised as an expense when it is incurred. 

		  Development expenditure is recognised as an expense except that costs incurred on development projects are capitalised as non-current assets  
	 to the extent that such expenditure is expected to generate future economic benefits. Development expenditure is capitalised if, and only if, an  
	 entity can demonstrate all of the following:-

		  (i)	 its ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the asset under development;

		  (ii)	 the product or process is technically and commercially feasible;

		  (iii)	 its future economic benefits are probable;

		  (iv)	 its intention to complete and the ability to use or sell the developed asset; and

		  (v)	 the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the asset under development.

		  Capitalised development expenditure is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Development  
	 expenditure initially recognised as an expense is not recognised as assets in the subsequent period.

		  The development expenditure is amortised on a straight-line method over a period of 3 years when the products are ready for sale or use.  In  
	 the event that the expected future economic benefits are no longer probable of being recovered, the development expenditure is written down  
	 to its recoverable amount. 

		  The amortization method, useful life and residual value are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. 

	 4.8	 Impairment 

		  (a)	 Impairment of Financial Assets 

			   All financial assets (other than those categorised at fair value through profit or loss), are assessed at the end of each reporting period  
		  whether there is any objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events having an impact on the estimated future cash  
		  flows of the asset.

			   An impairment loss in respect of held-to-maturity investments and loans and receivables financial assets is recognised in profit or loss  
		  and is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted  
		  at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.

			   If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event  
		  occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent  
		  that the carrying amount of the financial asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would  
		  have been had the impairment not been recognised. 
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.8	 Impairment (Cont’d)

	 	 (b)	 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 

			   The carrying values of assets, other than those to which MFRS 136  - Impairment of Assets does not apply, are reviewed at the end of each  
		  reporting period for impairment when an annual impairment assessment is compulsory or there is an indication that the assets might  
		  be impaired. Impairment is measured by comparing the carrying values of the assets with their recoverable amounts. When the carrying  
		  amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is written down to its recoverable amounts and an impairment loss shall  
		  be recognised.  The recoverable amount of the assets is the higher of the assets’ fair value less costs to sell and their value-in-use, which  
		  is measured by reference to discounted future cash flow using a pre-tax discount rate.  Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable  
		  amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

			   An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.

			   When there is a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount, a subsequent increase in the recoverable amount  
		  of an asset is treated as a reversal of the previous impairment loss and is recognised to the extent of the carrying amount of the asset  
		  that would have been determined (net of amortisation and depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised. The reversal is  
		  recognised in profit or loss immediately.

	 4.9	 Inventories

		  Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in-first-out basis and comprises the purchase  
	 price and incidentals incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. 

		  Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make  
	 the sale.

	 4.10	 Cash and Cash Equivalents

		  Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, bank balances, demand deposits, bank overdrafts and short-term, highly liquid investments  
	 that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value with original maturity  
	 periods of three months or less. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents are presented net of bank overdrafts.

 
	 4.11	 Provisions 

		  Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, when it is probable that an  
	 outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount can  
	 be made. Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. Where the effect of  
	 the time value of money is material, the provision is the present value of the estimated expenditure required to settle the obligation. The  
	 unwinding of the discount is recognised as interest expense in profit or loss.
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.12	 Leased Assets

		  (a)	 Finance Assets

			   A lease is recognised as a finance lease if it transfers substantially to the Company all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership.  
		  Upon initial recognition, the leased asset is measured at an amount equal to the lower of its fair value and the present value of the  
		  minimum lease payments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy  
		  applicable to that asset. The corresponding liability is included in the statement of financial position as hire purchase payables.

			   Minimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the finance costs and the reduction of the outstanding  
		  liability. The finance costs, which represent the difference between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of the assets  
		  acquired, are recognised in the profit or loss and allocated over the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on  
		  the remaining balance of the liability for each accounting period.

			   Leasehold land which in substance is a finance lease is classified as property and equipment.

		  (b)	 Operating Lease

			   All leases that do not transfer substantially to the Group all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are classified as operating  
		  leases and, the leased assets are not recognised on the Group’s statement of financial position.

			   Payments made under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the profit or loss on a straight-line method over the term of the  
		  lease. Lease incentives received are recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line method. Contingent  
		  rentals are charged to profit or loss in the reporting period in which they are incurred.

	 4.13	 Employee Benefits 

		  (a)	 Short-term Benefits

			   Wages, salaries, paid annual leave and sick leave, bonuses and non-monetary benefits are measured on an undiscounted basis and are  
		  recognised in profit or loss and included in the development costs, where applicable, in the period in which the associated services are  
		  rendered by employees of the Group.

		  (b)	 Defined Contribution Plans

			   The Group’s contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised in profit or loss and included in the development costs, where  
		  applicable, in the period to which they relate. Once the contributions have been paid, the Group has no further liability in respect of the  
		  defined contribution plans.
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.14	 Income Taxes

		  (a)	 Current Tax 

			   Current tax assets and liabilities are expected amount of income tax recoverable or payable to the taxation authorities.  

			   Current taxes are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period  
		  and are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that the tax relates to items recognised outside profit or loss (either in other  
		  comprehensive income or directly in equity).

		  (b)	 Deferred Tax 

			   Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences other than those that arise from goodwill or excess of the  
		  acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the business  
		  combination costs or from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction which is not a business combination and at the  
		  time of the transaction, affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit.  

			   Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that  
		  it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and  
		  unused tax credits can be utilised. The carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and  
		  reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient future taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred  
		  tax assets to be utilised.

			   Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the  
		  liability is settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

			   Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax  
		  liabilities and when the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

			   Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss.  Deferred tax items are recognised  
		  in correlation to the underlying transactions either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity and deferred tax arising from a  
		  business combination is adjusted against goodwill or excess of the acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable  
		  assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the business combination costs.

		  (c)	 Goods and Services Tax (GST)

			   Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of GST.  However, when the GST incurred are related to purchases of assets or services  
		  which are not recoverable from the taxation authorities, the GST are included as part of the costs of the assets acquired or as part of the  
		  expense item whichever is applicable.

			   Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST included (where applicable).

			   The net amount of the GST recoverable from or payable to the taxation authorities at the end of the reporting period is included in other  
		  receivables or other payables. 

	 4.15	 Related Parties

		  A party is related to an entity (referred to as the “reporting entity”) if:-

		  (a)	 A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to a reporting entity if that person:-

			   (i)	 has control or joint control over the reporting entity;
			   (ii)	 has significant influence over the reporting entity; or
			   (iii)	 is a member of the key management personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the reporting entity.

			   Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person  
		  in their dealings with the reporting entity.
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.15	 Related Parties (Cont’d)

		  (b)	 An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of the following conditions applies:-

			   (i) 	 The entity and the reporting entity are members of the same group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow  
			   subsidiary is related to the others).

			   (ii) 	 One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which  
			   the other entity is a member).

			   (iii) 	 Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.
			   (iv) 	 One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.
			   (v) 	 The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the reporting entity or an entity related to the  

			   reporting entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also related to the reporting entity.
			   (vi) 	 The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a) above.
			   (vii) 	 A person identified in (a)(i) above has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key management personnel of  

			   the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
			   (viii)	 The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel services to the reporting entity or  

			   to the parent of the reporting entity.

		  Related parties also include key management personnel defined as those person having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and  
	 controlling the activities of the reporting entity either directly or indirectly, including any director (whether executive or otherwise) of that  
	 entity.

	 4.16	 Operating Segments

		  An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses,  
	 including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group’s other components. An operating segment’s operating  
	 results are reviewed regularly by the chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and  
	 assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.

	 4.17	 Earnings per Ordinary Shares

		  Basic earnings per ordinary share is calculated by dividing the consolidated profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company  
	 by the weighted average number of ordinary shared outstanding during the reporting period, adjusted for own shares held.

	 4.18	 Borrowing Costs

		  Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognised in profit or  
	 loss using the effective interest method.

		  Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the  
	 cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are ready for their intended use or sale. The capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended  
	 during extended periods in which active development is interrupted.

		  All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss as expenses in the period in which they are incurred.

	 4.19	 Amounts Owing By/To Contract Customers

		  The amounts owing by/to contract customers are stated at cost plus profits attributable to contracts in progress less progress billings and  
	 allowance for foreseeable losses, if any. Cost includes direct materials, labour and applicable overheads.
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4.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)

	 4.20	 Fair Value Measurements 

		  Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants  
	 at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique. The measurement  
	 assumes that the transaction takes place either in the principal market or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous  
	 market. For non-financial asset, the fair value measurement takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by  
	 using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use. 

		  For financial reporting purposes, the fair value measurements are analysed into level 1 to level 3 as follows:-

		  Level 1:	 Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liability that the entity can access at the measurement  
			   date;

		  Level 2:	 Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or  
			   indirectly; and

		  Level 3:	 Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

		  The transfer of fair value between levels is determined as of the date of the events or change in circumstances that caused the transfer.

	 4.21	 Revenue and Other Income 

		  (a)	 Sale of Goods

			   Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is recognised upon delivery of goods and customers’  
		  acceptance and where applicable, net of returns, goods and services tax, cash and trade discounts.

		  (b)	 Services

			   Revenue is recognised upon the rendering of services and when the outcome of the transaction can be estimated reliably. In the event  
		  the outcome of the transaction could not be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised to the extent of the expenses incurred that are  
		  recoverable.

		  (c)	 Interest Income

			   Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method.

		  (d)	 Dividend Income

			   Dividend income from investment is recognised when the right to receive dividend payment is established.

		  (e)	 Rental Income

			   Rental income is accounted for on a straight-line method over the lease term.
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

5.	 InvestmentS in subsidiaries

		  The Company
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000	
			 

Unquoted shares, at cost:-
At 1 January				    40,812 	 40,302
Addition during the financial year				    - 	  510

At 31 December				    40,812 	  40,812 	
	

	 The details of the subsidiaries, which are all incorporated and having principal place of business in Malaysia, are as follows:-			 
						      	

							       Percentage of
							       Issues Share Capital
	 Name of Company			   Principal activities	 Held by Parent

							       2016	 2015
	 Subsidiaries of the Company:	 			 

Prestariang Systems Sdn. Bhd.	 Providing Information and Communication Technology (ICT) 	
	 (PSSB)					    training and certification, and software license distribution
						      and management.	 100	 100
	
	 Prestariang Education Sdn. Bhd. (PESB)	 Providing personalised ICT education in a diverse and	
						      vibrant community.	 100	 100	

		
	 Prestariang Talentxchange Sdn. Bhd.	 Providing best-fit talents to the local, regional & global markets and 		
	 (PTXSB)				    delivering practical talent management solutions.	 100	 100	

				     
	 Prestariang O&G Sdn. Bhd. (POGSB)	 Providing training and placement services as well employment 	
						      and documentation services for foreign workers.	 51	 51	

			 
	 Prestariang Technology Sdn. Bhd. (PTSB)	 Dormant.	 100 	  100 
								      
	 Subsidiary of PTSB:						   

Total Leap Sdn. Bhd. (TLSB)	 Dormant.	 100 	  100 
									       

Subsidiaries of PSSB:					   
Logisys Sdn. Bhd. (LSB)		  Dormant.	 100 	  100	
	

	 Prestariang R&D Sdn. Bhd.	 (PR&D)	 Dormant.	  100 	  100 
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5.	 InvestmentS in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

	 (a)	 The non-controlling interest at the end of the reporting period comprise the following:-

 	 Effective Equity Interest	 The Group
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  %	 %	 RM’000	 RM’000
								      

POGSB		   49 	  49 	  459 	  295 

	 (b)	 Summarised financial information of non-controlling interest has not been presented as the non-controlling interest of the subsidiary is not  
	 material to the Group.

		  Computer 	  						    
		  systems and	 Furniture	 Office	 Office	 Motor	 Capital work
	 Building	 equipment	 and Fittings	 Equipment	 Renovation	 Vehicles	 in progress	 Total	
The Group	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

2016								      
	
Cost									       
At 1 January	  5,255 	  2,855 	  1,998 	  2,093 	  5,144 	  1,889 	  301 	  19,535 
Additions	  -   	  181 	  47 	  31 	  65 	  555 	  51 	  930 
Reclassification	  -   	  -   	  5 	  -   	  304 	  -   	  (309)	  -   
Disposal	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  (940)	  -   	  (940)

At 31 December	  5,255 	  3,036 	  2,050 	  2,124 	  5,513 	  1,504 	  43 	  19,525 
									       
Accumulated 

depreciation
At 1 January	 585 	  1,497 	  598 	  728 	  1,672 	  1,491 	  -   	  6,571 
Charge for the year 

(Note 27)	  105 	  483 	  201 	  194 	  543 	  212 	  -   	  1,738 
Disposal	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  (870)	  -   	  (870)

At 31 December	  690 	  1,980 	  799 	  922 	  2,215 	  833 	  -   	  7,439 
									       
Net carrying amount									       
At 31 December	  4,565 	  1,056 	  1,251 	  1,202 	  3,298 	  671 	  43 	  12,086

6.	 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
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6.	 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Cont’d)

		  Computer 	  						    
		  systems and	 Furniture	 Office	 Office	 Motor	 Capital work
	 Building	 equipment	 and Fittings	 Equipment	 Renovation	 Vehicles	 in progress	 Total	
The Group	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
									       
2015								      
	
Cost									       
At 1 January	  5,255 	 2,392 	  1,879 	 1,766 	 4,705 	 2,150 	  -   	  18,147 
Additions	  -   	  463 	  119 	  327 	  439 	  -   	  301 	  1,649 
Disposal	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  (261)	  -   	  (261)

At 31 December	  5,255 	  2,855 	  1,998 	 2,093 	  5,144 	  1,889 	  301 	  19,535 
								      
Accumulated 

depreciation								      
At 1 January	  480 	  1,041 	  396 	 540 	 1,152 	  1,408 	 -   	  5,017 
Charge for the year 

(Note 27)	  105 	  456 	  202 	 188 	  520 	  344 	  -   	  1,815 
Disposal	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  (261)	  -   	  (261)

At 31 December	  585 	  1,497 	  598 	  728 	  1,672 	  1,491 	  -   	  6,571 
									       
Net carrying amount									       
At 31 December	 4,670 	  1,358 	  1,400 	  1,365 	  3,472 	  398 	  301 	  12,964
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6.	 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Cont’d)

		  Computer 	  						    
		  systems and	 Furniture	 Office	 Office	 Motor	 Capital work
	 Building	 equipment	 and Fittings	 Equipment	 Renovation	 Vehicles	 in progress	 Total	
The Company	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

2016
									       
Cost								      
At 1 January	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	 -	   180 	  -   	  180 
Additions	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   
Reclassification	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

At 31 December	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  180 	  -   	  180 
								      
Accumulated 

depreciation								      
At 1 January	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  114 	  -   	  114 
Charge for the year 

(Note 27)	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  36 	  -   	  36 

At 31 December	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  150 	  -   	  150 
								      
Net carrying amount									       
At 31 December	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  30 	  -   	  30

The Company									       
2015									       
								      
Cost									       
At 1 January	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  180 	  -    	  180 
Additions	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   

At 31 December	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  180 	  -   	  180 
								      
Accumulated 

depreciation								      
At 1 January	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  78 	  -    	  78 
Charge for the year

(Note 27)	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	 -	  36 	  -   	  36 

At 31 December	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  114 	  -   	  114 
									       
Net carrying amount									       
At 31 December	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  -   	  66 	  -   	  66

	 (a)	 Included in property and equipment of the Group are motor vehicles with a total net book value of RM444,790 (2015: nil) held under hire  
	 purchase arrangements. 
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7.	 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)

		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
									       

At 1 January				    (19)	  -  	

Recognised in profit or loss (Note 30)				     -   	  (19) 

At 31 December				    (19)	 (19)
						    
Presented as follows:-						    
Deferred tax assets				    1,154 	  1,154 
Deferred tax liabilities				    (1,173)	  (1,173)

				     (19) 	  (19)
	
	 The Group has recognised the deferred tax assets based on its expected level of operations of a subsidiary and the probability that sufficient taxable 

profit will be generated in the future against which the deferred tax assets can be utilised.

	 The deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised at the end of the reporting period and after appropriate offsetting are as follows:-
				  
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000

						    
Deferred tax assets:-						    
Unutilised tax losses				    779 	 779
Unabsorbed capital allowance				    617 	 617
Provisions				    385 	 385

				    1,781 	 1,781
						    
Deferred tax liabilities:-						    
Accelerated capital allowances over depreciation				    (1,185)	 (1,185)
Deductible differences on development cost				    (449)	 (449)
Others				    (166)	 (166)

				    (1,800)	 (1,800)

				    (19)	 (19)
	
	 No deferred tax assets is recognised in the statements of financial position on the following items:-

Unutilised tax losses 				     13,656 	 11,739 
Unabsorbed capital allowance				    -	 -	

				     13,656  	 11,739
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8.	 Development Costs

		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000

Cost						    
At 1 January				    6,611 	  4,773 
Addition during the financial year				     2,120 	 1,838 

At 31 December			   	 8,731 	  6,611 
						    
Accumulated amortisation				    (1,390) 	  (1,390) 

As at 31 December			   	 7,341 	  5,221

	 (a)	 The development costs at the end of the reporting period comprised the development of 1 Citizen, Proficiency In Communication, Green ICT,  
	 EduCloud and Program for International Student Assessment.

	 (b)	 At the end of the reporting period, the development costs for the projects yet to be commercialised amounted to approximately RM7,341,000  
	 (2015: RM5,221,000).

	 (c)	 The Group has assessed the recoverable amount of development costs and determined that no impairment is required. The recoverable  
	 amounts of the development costs are determined using the value in use approach, and this is derived from the present value of the future  
	 cash flows from each development costs unit computed based on the projections of financial budgets approved by management covering a  
	 period of 2 to 5 years.  The key assumptions used in the determination of the recoverable amounts are as follows:-

	 Gross Margin	 Growth Rate	 Discount Rate	
	 2016	 2015	 2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
	 %	 %	 %	 %	 %	 %

PEC	 60	 60	  -   	  -   	 11.58	 12.67
Green ICT	 50	 50	  -   	  -   	 11.58	 12.67
PISA	 40	 40	  -   	  -   	 11.58	 12.67
EduCloud	 40	 -	 -   	  -   	 11.58	  -   

											         
		  (i) 	 Budgeted gross margin	 Average gross margin based on historical averages achieved, adjusted to reflect expected efficiency  

						      improvements and cost saving measures.	
						    
		  (ii) 	 Growth rate			   Based on the expected projection of each development costs unit.				  

				  
		  (iii) 	 Discount rate (pre-tax)	 Based on the weighted average cost of capital of the Group, adjusted to specific risks relating to the  

						      relevant cash-generating unit.

		  The values assigned to the key assumptions represent management’s assessment of future trends in the cash-generating units and are based  
	 on both external sources and internal historical data.
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9.	 Inventories

		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
											         

Finished goods				    2,512 	  1,755
 
Recognised in profit or loss:-						    
Inventories recognised as cost of sales				    76,613 	  63,984

10.	 Trade receivables									      
											         
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
											         

Trade receivables 				    32,029 	 31,751 
Allowance for impairment losses 				     (299)	  (299)	

			   	 31,730 	  31,452

	 Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 30 to 60 days credit terms. They are recognised at their original invoiced amounts less 
trade discounts which represent their fair values on initial recognition.

Ageing analysis of trade receivables					   
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000 	 RM’000

Neither past due nor impaired:-					   
1 to 30 days				     22,327 	 21,172 
31 to 60 days				     1,223 	  2,076 

				     23,550 	  23,248 
Past due but not impaired:-					   
61 to 90 days				     393 	  88 
More than 90 days				     7,787 	  8,116 

			   	  8,180 	  8,204 

				     31,730 	  31,452 
Past due and impaired:-					   
More than 90 days				     299 	  299 

				     32,029 	  31,751
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10.	 TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONT’D)

	 Trade receivables that are impaired

	 The Group’s trade receivables that are impaired as at the end of the reporting period and the movement of the allowance accounts used to record the 
impairment are as follows:-

		  The Group		
		  Individually impaired
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000

						    
At 1 January				     299 	  299 
Addition during the financial year				     - 	  - 

At 31 December				     299 	  299

	 Trade receivables that are individually determined to be impaired at the end of the reporting period relate to debtors that are in significant financial 
difficulties and have defaulted on payments. These receivables are not secured by any collateral or credit enhancements. 

	 The Group believes that no additional impairment allowance is necessary in respect of trade receivables that are past due but not impaired because 
they are companies with good collection track record with the Group. Based on past experience and no adverse information to date, the directors of 
the Group are of the opinion that no allowance for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has been no significant change in 
the credit quality and the balances are still considered recoverable.

11.	 Other receivables	
								      
	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
											         

Sundry receivables		   4,229 	  5,293 	  644 	  4,878 
Other deposits		   3,496 	  556 	   - 	     - 
Prepayments		  695 	  694 	  20 	  3 
Advances		  118 	  111 	   - 	     - 

		  8,538 	  6,654 	  664 	  4,881

Sundry receivables are non-interest bearing. They are recognised at the amounts which represent their fair values on initial recognition.
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12.	 AMOUNT OWING BY CONTRACT CUSTOMER

		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
									       

Contract costs incurred to date			   	  24,515   	  15,747 	
		

	 The amount owing by contract customer represents unbilled contract costs incurred relating to activities of Sistem Kawalan Imigresen Nasional (SKIN 

or the Project) project. Based on the current state of affairs and other available information on the Project, the directors are confident that the Project 

will be completed and implemented according to plan.

	 The contract costs incurred to date included the following charges made during the financial year:
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000	
		

Staff costs (Note 28)				    2,574	  2,709

13.	 AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES

	 The non-trade balances represent unsecured interest-free advances and payment made on behalf. The amount due from are repayable on demand 
and are to be settled in cash.

14.	 SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

						      The Group 
	 2016	 2015
		  Carrying 	 Market	 Carrying 	 Market
		  Amount	 Value	 Amount	 Value
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
										        

Equity funds unit trusts in Malaysia, at fair value		  326 	  326 	  5,265 	  5,265 
Investments placed with fund managers in Malaysia, at fair value		   51,170 	  51,170 	  35,712 	  35,712 

		   51,496 		   40,977
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15.	 Cash and Cash equivalents

	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
											         

Cash and bank balances		   6,131 	  5,206 	  2,075 	  20 
Deposits with licensed banks		   51,737 	  82,591 	  15,109 	  57,785 

		  57,868 	  87,797 	  17,184 	  57,805 

Less: Deposits pledged with licensed banks		  (2,698)	 (2,698)	  - 	  - 	

Cash and cash equivalents		   55,170 	  85,099 	  17,184 	  57,805

	 The deposits with licensed banks of the Group and of the Company bore effective interest rates ranging from 2.80% to 4.00% (2015: 2.80% to 4.70%) 
per annum. The deposits have maturity periods ranging from 30 to 120 days (2015: 30 to 120 days) at the end of the reporting period.

	 Included in deposits with licensed banks of the Group at the end of the reporting period was an amount of RM2,698,000 (2015: RM2,698,000) which 
has been pledged to a licensed bank as security for banking facilities granted to the Group.

16.	 TRADE PAYABLES

	 The normal trade credit term granted to the Group is 60 (2015:60) days.

17.	 Other payables
									       
	 The Group 	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
											         

Sundry payables		  4,011 	  3,527 	  231 	  322 
Accruals	 	  3,006 	 2,262 	  58 	  311 
Advances received from customers		  11,808 	  5,302 	  - 	  - 
Dividend payable		   3,620 	  4,834 	  3,620 	  4,834 

		  22,445 	  15,925 	  3,909 	  5,467
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18.	 Borrowings
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
											         

Short-Term Borrowings					   
Secured

Hire purchase (Note 19)				    73 	  - 
Term loan (Note 20)				    - 	  92 

				    73 	  92 

Long-Term Borrowings						    
Secured

Hire purchase (Note 19)				    309 	  - 
Term loan (Note 20)				     - 	  623 

				    309 	  623 
					   
Total Borrowings						    
Secured

Hire purchase (Note 19)				     382 	  - 
Term loan (Note 20)				     - 	  715 

				     382 	  715

19.	 Hire Purchase payables									       
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000

Secured
Minimum hire purchase payments:
Not later than 1 year				     90 	  - 
Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years				    90 	  - 
Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years				    248 	  - 

				    428 	  -	
Less: Future finance charges				     (46)	  - 

Present value of hire purchase payables				    382 	  - 
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19.	 Hire Purchase payables (Cont’d)									       
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000

Present value of hire purchase payables
Not later than 1 year (Note 18)				     73 	  - 
						    
Non-current:						    
Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years				     77 	  - 
Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years				     232 	  - 

Total non-current portion (Note 18)				     309 	  - 

				    382 	  - 

Analysed as:
Due within 12 months (Note 18)				    73 	  - 
Due after 12 months (Note 18)				     309 	  - 

				    382 	  - 

	 (a)	 The hire purchase payables of the Group are secured by the Group’s motor  vehicles under hire purchase.

	 (b)	 The hire purchase payables of the Group at the end of the reporting period bore an effective interest rate of 4.82% (2015: nil) per annum. The  
	 interest rate is fixed at the inception of the hire purchase arrangements.

20.	 Term loan									       
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000

Secured						    
Current 						    
Not later than 1 year (Note 18)				     - 	  92 
						    
Non-current						    
Later than 1 year and not later than 2 years				     - 	  143 
Later than 2 years and not later than 5 years				     - 	  311 
Later than 5 years				     - 	  169 

Total non-current portion (Note 18)				     - 	  623 

				     - 	  715
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20.	 Term loan (Cont’d)
	
	 The details of the repayment terms are as follows:-

			   NUMBER OF		  DATE OF 	
			   MONTHLY	 MONTHLY	 COMMENCEMENT	 THE GROUP
		  TERM LOAN	 INSTALMENT	 INSTALMENT	 OF REPAYMENT	 AMOUNT OUTSTANDING
				    RM		  2016	 2015
				           		    RM’000	 RM’000
						    
		  1	 180	 14,333	 July 2008	 -	 715

	 At the end of the previous reporting period, the term loan bore an effective interest rate of 5.35% per annum. 

	 The term loan was secured by:-

	 (a)	 a general facility agreement; 

	 (b)	 a Deed of Assignment cum Power of Attorney over six units of buildings of the Group; and

	 (c)	 a personal guarantee of a director of the Group for RM1,350,000.
 

21.	 Share Capital
	 The Company
	 Number of Ordinary
	 Shares of RM0.10 each	 Amount
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  ’000	 ’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
		

Authorised Share Capital						    

At 1 January/31 December		   1,000,000 	  1,000,000 	  100,000 	  100,000 	
				  
Issued and Fully Paid-up						    

At 1 January/31 December		   484,000 	  484,000 	  48,400 	  48,400

	 The holders of the ordinary shares (except treasury shares) are entitled to receive dividends as and when declared by the Company, and are entitled 
to one vote per ordinary share at meetings of the Company.
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22.	 Share Premium									       
				  
	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
											         

At 1 January/31 December		   74,712 	  74,712 	  71,300 	  71,300

Included in the share premium of the Group is an amount of RM3,412,000 (2015: RM3,412,000) relating to the share premium in a subsidiary.

The share premium reserve represents the premium paid on subscriptions of ordinary shares in the Company over and above the par value of the 

shares issued, net of transaction costs (if any). The share premium reserve is not distributable by way of dividends and may be utilised in the manner 

set out in Section 60(3) of the Companies Act 1965.

23.	 OTHER RESERVES 

	 (a)	 Treasury Shares

		  During the financial year, the Company has purchased 667,000 of its own issued ordinary shares from the open market at prices ranging from  

	 RM1.98 to RM2.13 per share. The total consideration paid for the purchase was RM1,404,355 including the transaction costs. The ordinary  

	 shares purchased are held as treasury shares in accordance with Section 67A of the Companies Act 1965.

		  Of the total 484,000,000 issued and fully paid-up ordinary shares at the end of the reporting period, 1,322,000 ordinary shares are held as  

	 treasury shares by the Company. None of the treasury shares were resold or cancelled during the financial year.

	 (b)	 Merger Deficit

		  The merger deficit arose from the difference between the nominal value of shares issued by the Company and the nominal value of shares of  

	 subsidiaries acquired under the pooling interest method of accounting.
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24.	 Revenue

	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
											         

ICT training and certification		   7,952 	  18,891 	  - 	  - 	
Software licence distribution and management		   117,254 	  93,974 	  - 	  - 	
Gross dividend income		   -	   - 	  18,097 	  17,017 
Education		   2,565 	  2,293 	  - 	  - 
Employment services		   4,300 	 318 	  - 	  - 

		  132,071 	 115,476 	  18,097 	  17,017

25.	 Other income									       
	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
											         

Dividend income 		   - 	  303 	  - 	  - 
Fair value gain on short-term investments		    - 	 642 	 - 	            -
Foreign exchange gain:
 - realised		   - 	  1,038 	  - 	  - 
 - unrealised		   - 	  843 	  - 	  - 
Interest income		   2,703 	  2,348 	  827 	  2,346 	
Profit income received from deposits with licensed Islamic Banks		  19 	  23 	  - 	  - 
Rental income		   16 	 51 	  - 	  - 
Gain on disposal of:						    
- property and equipment		  180 	  75 	  - 	  - 
- short-term investment		   - 	  481 	  - 	  - 
Others		   32 	  268 	  - 	  - 

		   2,950 	  6,072 	  827 	  2,346 
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26.	 Finance costs
	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

Bank charges		   216 	  124 	  - 	  1 
Commission charges		   177 	  153 	  - 	  - 
Interest expense:						    
- hire purchase		   5 	  2 	  - 	  - 
- term loan		  55 	  44 	  - 	  - 

		  60 	 46 	  - 	  - 	

		  453 	  323 	  - 	  1

27.	 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION
	
	 In addition to those disclosed in Note 25 and Note 26 to the financial statements, profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):-

	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
											         

Auditors’ remuneration:						    
- audit fees		  111 	  101 	  28 	  28  
Bad debts written off		   - 	  179 	  - 	  - 
Depreciation of property and equipment (Note 6)		   1,738 	  1,815 	  36 	  36 
Rental of equipment		  782 	  831 	  - 	  - 
Rental of office		   1,295 	  1,883 	  - 	  - 
Staff costs (Note 28)		   13,961 	  12,585 	  2,442 	  2,913
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28.	 Staff costs									       
	  The Group  	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

						    
Salaries and other benefits		   13,140 	  12,566 	  1,420 	  2,399 
Defined contribution plans	 	 1,334 	 1,467 	  184 	  238 
Social security costs		   88 	  76 	  13 	  11 
Other staff related expenses		   1,973 	  1,185 	  825 	  265 

		  16,535 	  15,294 	  2,442 	  2,913 
						    
Less: Include in amount owing by contract customer (Note 12)		   (2,574)	  (2,709)	  -   	  -   

		  13,961 	 12,585 	 2,442	 2,913

	 Included in the staff costs of the Group and the Company are directors’ remuneration amounting to RM2,258,000 and RM1,464,000 (2015: 
RM1,482,000 and RM840,000) respectively, as further disclosed in Note 29 to the financial statements.

29.	 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

	 The key management personnel of the Group and of the Company include executive directors and non-executive directors of the Company and certain 
members of senior management of the Group and of the Company.

	 (a)	 The key management personnel compensation during the financial year are as follows:-

	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

		  Directors of the Company						    
Executive Directors					   
	
Short-term employee benefits:						    
- Salaries, bonuses and other benefits		   1,496 	  872 	  798 	  307 
Defined contribution benefits		   170 	  95 	  86 	  27 

		   1,666 	  967 	  884 	  334 
Non-executive Directors						    
Short-term employee benefits:						    
- Fee		   328 	  240 	  316 	  231 
- Allowance		   264 	  275 	  264 	  275 

		   592 	 515 	 580 	  506 

		  2,258 	 1,482 	 1,464   	  840 
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29.	 KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION (Cont’d)

	 (a)	 The key management personnel compensation during the financial year are as follows:- (Cont’d)

	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
	

Other Key Management Personnel						    
Short-term employee benefits		  2,257 	  2,809 	  352 	  795 
Defined contribution benefits		   264 	  327 	  40 	  90 
Benefit-in-kind		   37 	  - 	  12 	  - 

		   2,558 	  3,136 	  404 	  885

The estimated monetary value of benefits-in-kind provided by the Company to its executive director is RM79,000 (2015:  RM78,000).

	 (b)	 The number of the Company’s directors with total remuneration falling in bands of RM50,000 are as follows:-

	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
									       

Executive Directors:						    
RM1 - RM50,000		   -   	  -   	  1 	  1 
RM250,001 - RM300,000		   -   	  1 	  -   	  1 
RM650,001 - RM700,000		   -   	  1 	  -   	  -   
RM800,001 - RM850,000		   2 	  -   	  1 	  -   

		   2 	  2 	  2 	  2 
						    
Non-executive Directors:						    
RM50,001 - RM100,000		   1 	  -   	  2 	  1 
RM100,001 - RM150,000		   4 	  4 	  3 	  3 

		   7 	 6 	 7 	  6
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30.	 Income Tax Expense	
								      
 	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
		

Current tax expense:						    
- for the financial year		  3,035 	  5,320 	  -   	  -   
- (over)/underprovision in prior years		   (552)	  88 	  -   	  -   

		  2,483	 5,408 	  -   	  -   
						    
Deferred tax expense relating to the origination 
of temporary difference (Note 7):
- current financial year		   -   	 (956)	  -   	  -   
- underprovision in the previous financial year		   -   	  975 	  -   	  -   

		   -   	  19 	  -   	  -   

	 	 2,483	 5,427 	  -   	  -

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to the profit before taxation at the statutory tax rate to income tax expense at the effective tax rate 
of the Group and of the Company is as follows:-  
					   

 	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015

		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	
					   
Profit before taxation 		   11,531 	  22,458 	  16,020 	  15,750 

Tax at statutory tax rate of 24% (2015: 25%) 		   2,767 	  5,614 	  3,845 	  3,938 
Tax-exempt income under pioneer status  		     - 	  (1,578)	    - 	    - 
Non-taxable income 		   (1,256)	  (1,097)	  (4,542)	  (4,841)
Non-deductible expenses 		   1,043 	  1,153 	  697 	  903 
Deferred tax assets not recognised during the financial year 		   481 	  272 	    - 	    - 
(Over)/Underprovision in the previous financial year: 						    
 - current year 		   (552)	  88 	    - 	    - 
 - deferred tax 		     - 	  975 	    - 	    - 

Income tax expense for the financial year 		  2,483 	  5,427 	    - 	    - 

Domestic income tax is calculated at the Malaysian statutory tax rate of 24% (2015: 25%) of the estimated assessable profit for the financial year.
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31.	 EARNINGS PER SHARE

	 The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Group’s profit attributable to owners of the Company for the financial year by the weighted 
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the financial year, as follows:-

				  
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
									       

Profit attributable to owners of the Company (RM’000)				    8,884 	  17,226 
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (‘000):-		
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January				     484,000 	  484,000 
Effect of treasury shares held				     (1,018)	  (233)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares at 31 December (‘000)				   482,982 	  483,767  

Basic earnings per share (sen)			   	 1.84 	 3.56

	 The Company has not issued any dilutive potential ordinary shares and hence, the diluted earnings per share is equal to the basic earnings per share.

32.	 DividendS
		  The Group/
		  The Company
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
											         

In respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2014:						    
			 
- declared and paid fourth interim tax-exempt dividend of 0.5 sen per ordinary share			    -   	  2,420 
						    
In respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2015:					   
	
- declared and paid a first interim tax-exempt dividend of 0.75 sen per ordinary share			    -   	  3,630 
- declared and paid a second interim tax-exempt dividend of 1 sen per ordinary share			    -   	  4,833 
- declared and paid a third interim tax-exempt dividend of 1 sen per ordinary share			   -   	  4,834 
- declared and paid fourth interim tax-exempt dividend of 1 sen per ordinary share		  	 4,833 	  -   
						    
In respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2016:	 				  
	
- declared and paid a first interim tax-exempt dividend of 0.75 sen per ordinary share			   3,623 	  -   
- declared and paid a second interim tax-exempt dividend of 0.75 sen per ordinary share			   3,621 	  -   
- declared and paid a third interim tax-exempt dividend of 0.75 sen per ordinary share			   3,620 	  -   

				    15,697 	  15,717

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

140 PRESTARIANG BERHADANNUAL REPORT 2016



32.	 DividendS (Cont’d)

	 On 22 February 2017, the Board of Directors declared a fourth interim single-tier dividend of 0.75 sen per ordinary share amounting to RM3,620,085 
in respect of the financial year ended 31 December 2016. The interim dividend shall be paid on 21 March 2017. The financial statements for the 
current financial year do not reflect this interim dividend. Such dividend will be accounted for in equity as an appropriation of retained earnings in the 
financial year ending 31 December 2017.

33. 	 PURCHASE OF PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
													           

Cost of property and equipment purchased (Note 6)				    930	 1,649
Amount financed through hire purchase				    (400)	   -

Cash disbursed for purchase of property and equipment				    530	 1,649

34.	 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
				  
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
									       

Authorised but not Contracted for						    
			 
Purchase of property and equipment				    33	                    -
Development costs				    - 	 600

				    33 	                600 
						    
Contracted but not Provided for				  
	
Purchase of property and equipment				    25,452 	                    -
Development costs				     - 	            6,738 

				    25,452 	            6,738 
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35.	 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

	 LEASES AS LESSEE

	 The Group leases a number of office buildings for campus and apartments for accommodation of students under non-cancellable operating leases. 
The lease periods range from 1 to 5 years with an option to renew after those dates. Lease payments are increased every 2 years to reflect market 
rentals and none of the leases includes contingent rentals.  The Group is restricted from sub-leasing the leased assets to third parties.

	 The future minimum lease payments under the non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:-
				  
		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
									       

Not more than one year			   	 1,019 	 2,198 
Later than one year and not later than five years				     -   	  1,019 

				     1,019 	  3,217

36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

	 The Group’s activities are exposed to a variety of market risk (including foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and equity price risk), credit risk and 
liquidity risk. The Group’s overall financial risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential 
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. 

		
	 36.1     Financial Risk Management Policies 

		  The Group’s policies in respect of the major areas of treasury activity are as follows:-

		  (a)	 Market Risk 

			   (i)	 Foreign Currency Risk 

				    The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk on transactions and balances that are denominated in currency other than the  
			   respective functional currency of entities within the Group. The currency giving rise to the risk is primarily United States Dollar  
			   (USD). Foreign currency risk is monitored closely on an ongoing basis to ensure that the net exposure is at an acceptable level.  
			   On occasion, the Group enters into forward foreign currency contracts to hedge against its foreign currency risk. The Group also  
			   holds cash and cash equivalents dominated in foreign currency for working capital purposes.
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)
		
	 36.1     Financial Risk Management Policies (Cont’d)

		  (a)	 Market Risk (Cont’d)

			   (i)	 Foreign Currency Risk (Cont’d)

				    The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk (a currency which is other than the functional currency of the entities within the  
			   Group) that based on the carrying amounts of the financial instruments at the end of the reporting period is summarised below:-

				    Foreign Currency Exposure
			 
			   United	 Ringgit
			   States Dollar	 Malaysia	 Total
			   RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

The Group						    
2016					   
	
Financial Assets					   
	
Trade receivables			   743 	  30,987 	  31,730 
Other receivables		  	  - 	 7,843 	  7,843 
Short-term investments			   - 	  51,496 	  51,496 
Cash and bank balances			   306 	  57,562 	  57,868 

			   1,049 	  147,888 	  148,937 
						    
Financial Liabilities					   
	
Trade payables			    10,622 	 2,280 	  12,902 
Other payables			   - 	  22,445 	  22,445 
Borrowings  - hire purchase payables			    - 	  382 	  382 

			   10,622 	 25,107 	  35,729 
						    
Net financial (liabilities)/assets			   (9,573)	  122,781 	  113,208 
Less: Net financial assets denominated in
the respective entities’ functional currencies		  	 - 	 (122,781)	  (122,781)

Currency exposure			   (9,573)	      - 	  (9,573)
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)
		
	 36.1     Financial Risk Management Policies (Cont’d)

		  (a)	 Market Risk (Cont’d)

			   (i)	 Foreign Currency Risk (Cont’d)
			 
				    Foreign Currency Exposure (Cont’d)
			   United	 Ringgit 	
			   States Dollar	 Malaysia	 Total
			   RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

The Group 						    
2015						    
			 
Financial Assets						    
			 
Trade receivables			   3,810 	  27,642 	  31,452 
Other receivables			   - 	  5,960 	  5,960 
Short-term investments			   - 	 40,977 	  40,977 
Cash and bank balances			   1,089 	  86,708 	  87,797 

			   4,899 	  161,287 	  166,186 
						    
Financial Liabilities					   
	
Trade payables			   13,091 	 2,632 	  15,723 
Other payables			    - 	  15,925 	  15,925 
Borrowings			   - 	  715 	  715 

			   13,091 	  19,272 	  32,363 
						    
Net financial (liabilities)/assets			   (8,192)	  142,015 	  133,823 
Less: Net financial assets denominated in

the respective entities’ functional currencies			   - 	  (142,015)	  (142,015)

Currency exposure			   (8,192)	  - 	  (8,192)
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)
		
	 36.1     Financial Risk Management Policies (Cont’d)

		  (a)	 Market Risk (Cont’d)

			   (i)	 Foreign Currency Risk (Cont’d)

				    Foreign Currency Risk Sensitivity Analysis

				    The following table details the sensitivity analysis to a reasonably possible change in the foreign currencies at the end of the  
			   reporting period, with all other variables held constant:-

		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
								      

Effect on Profit After Taxation						    
USD/RM	 - strengthened by 5%				     (364)	  (307)
	 - weakend by 5%				     364 	  307

 
			   (ii)	 Interest Rate Risk

				    Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in  
			   market interest rates. The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk arises mainly from long-term borrowings with variable rates.  
			   The Group’s policy is to obtain the most favourable interest rates available and by maintaining a balanced portfolio mix of fixed  
			   and floating rate borrowings. 

				    The Group’s fixed deposits with licensed banks are carried at amortised cost.  Therefore, they are not subject to interest rate risk  
			   as defined MFRS 7 since neither they carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market  
			   interest rates.

				    The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk based on the carrying amounts of the financial instruments at the end of the reporting  
			   period is disclosed in Note 20 to the financial statements.
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)	
	
	 36.1	 Financial Risk Management Policies (Cont’d)

		  (a)	 Market Risk (Cont’d)

			   (ii)	 Interest Rate Risk (Cont’d)

				    Interest Rate Risk Sensitivity Analysis

				    The following table details the sensitivity analysis to a reasonable possible change in the interest rates at the end of the reporting  
			   period, with all other variables held constant:-

		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000

Effect on Profit After Taxation					   
	
Increase of 100 basis points 				     -   	         (5) 
Decrease of 100 basis points				     -   	          5

				    The sensitivity analysis above has been determined assuming that the change in interest rates had occurred at the end of the  
			   reporting period and had been applied to the exposure to interest rate risk for non-derivative financial instruments in existence at  
			   that date. The 100 basis point increase or decrease represents management’s assessment of a reasonably possible change in  
			   interest rates over the period until the next annual reporting period.

			   (iii)	 Equity Price Risk

				    The Group’s principal exposure to equity price risk arises mainly from changes in quoted investment prices. The Group manages  
			   its exposure equity price risks by maintaining a portfolio of equities with different risk profiles.

				    The Group’s equity price profile as monitored by management is set out below:-

 		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
									       

Equity funds unit trusts				    326	 5,265
Investments placed with fund managers				    51,170	 35,712

				    51,496	 40,977
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)	
	
	 36.1	 Financial Risk Management Policies (Cont’d)

		  (a)	 Market Risk (Cont’d)

			   (iii)	 Equity Price Risk (Cont’d)

				    Equity Price Risk Sensitivity Analysis

				    The following table details the sensitivity analysis to a reasonably possible change in the prices of the quoted investments at the  
			   end of the reporting period, with all other variables held constant:-

		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000

Effect on Profit After Taxation					   
	
Increase of 5%				    1,957 	 1,537
Decrease of 5%				    (1,957) 	 (1,537)

		  (b)	 Credit Risk

			   The Group’s exposure to credit risk, or the risk of counterparties defaulting, arises mainly from trade and other receivables. The Group  
		  manages its exposure to credit risk by the application of credit approvals, credit limits and monitoring procedures on an ongoing  
		  basis. For other financial assets (including quoted investments, cash and bank balances and derivatives), the Group minimises credit risk  
		  by dealing exclusively with high credit rating counterparties.

			   The Groups uses ageing analysis to monitor the credit quality of the trade receivables.  Any receivables having significant balances past  
		  due or more than 60 days, which are deemed to have higher credit risk, are monitored individually.

			   The Group establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of the trade and other  
		  receivables as appropriate. The main components of this allowance are a specific loss component that relates to individually significant  
		  exposures, and a collective loss component established for groups of similar assets in respect of losses that have been incurred but not  
		  yet identified (where applicable). Impairment is estimated by management based on prior experience and the current economic  
		  environment.
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

	 36.1	 Financial Risk Management Policies (Cont’d)

		  (b)	 Credit Risk (Cont’d)

			   (i)	 Credit Risk Concentration Profile

				    The Group’s major concentration of credit risk relates to the amounts owing by 3 customers which constituted approximately 47%  
			   of its total trade receivables at the end of the reporting period.

				    In addition, the Group also determines concentration of credit risk by monitoring the geographical region of its trade receivables  
			   on an ongoing basis.  The credit risk concentration profile of trade receivables at the end of the reporting period is as follows:-

		  The Group
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000
										        

Singapore				     743 	  3,810 
Malaysia				     30,987 	  27,642 

				    31,730 	  31,452

			   (ii)	 Exposure to Credit Risk

				    At the end of the reporting period, the maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each class of  
			   financial assets recognised in the statement of financial position of the Group and of the Company after deducting any allowance  
			   for impairment losses (where applicable). 

		  (c)	 Liquidity Risk
		
			   Liquidity risk arises mainly from general funding and business activities. The Group practises prudent risk management by maintaining  

		  sufficient cash balances and the availability of funding through certain committed credit facilities.
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

	 36.1	 Financial Risk Management Policies (Cont’d)

		  (c)	 Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)

			   Maturity Analysis

			   The following table sets out the maturity profile of the financial liabilities at the end of the reporting period based on contractual  
		  undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on the rates at the end of  
		  the reporting period):-

		  Contractual		  Contractual 	 Within one
		  Interest	 Carrying	 Undiscounted	 year or on	 One to two	 Two to five	 More than
		  Rate	 Amount	 Cash Flows	 demand	 years	 years	 five years

The Group	 (%)	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

2016							     
	
Non-derivative

Financial Liabilities								      
Trade payables	  - 	 12,902 	  12,902 	  12,902 	      - 	      - 	      - 
Other payables	 - 	  22,445 	  22,445 	 22,445 	      - 	      - 	      - 
Hire purchase payables	  4.82 	  382 	 428 	  90 	  90 	 248	      - 

		  35,729 	 35,775 	  35,437 	 90	  248 	      - 
								      
							     
The Group 								      
2015							     
	
Non-derivative

Financial Liabilities								      
Trade payables	 - 	  15,723 	  15,723 	  15,723 	      - 	      - 	      - 
Other payables	   - 	  15,925 	  15,925 	  15,925 	      - 	      - 	 -
Term loan	 5.35 	 715 	  867 	  173 	  173 	  347 	  174 

		  32,363 	 32,515 	  31,821 	  173 	  347 	  174
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

	 36.1	 Financial Risk Management Policies (Cont’d)

		  (c)	 Liquidity Risk (Cont’d)

			   Maturity Analysis (Cont’d)

		  Contractual		  Contractual 	 Within one
		  Interest	 Carrying	 Undiscounted	 year or on	 One to two	 Two to five	 More than
		  Rate	 Amount	 Cash Flows	 demand	 years	 years	 five years
		  (%)	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

The Company 								      
2016							     
	
Non-derivative

Financial Liabilities								      
Other payables	 - 	  3,909 	 3,909 	  3,909 	    - 	      - 	      - 	

		   3,909 	  3,909 	 3,909 	  -   	      - 	      - 	
	

The Company 								      
2015							     
	
Non-derivative

Financial Liabilities								      
 Other payables	   - 	  5,467 	 5,467 	  5,467 	 - 	    - 	      - 	

		  5,467 	 5,467 	  5,467 	 - 	      - 	      - 

	 36.2	 Capital Risk Management 

		  The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in order  
	 to support its business and maximise shareholders value. To achieve this objective, the Group may make adjustments to the capital structure in  
	 view of changes in economic conditions, such as adjusting the amount of dividend payment, returning of capital to shareholders or issuing new  
	 shares. 

		  The Group manages its capital based on debt-to-equity ratio. The debt-to-equity ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total equity. The  
	 debt-to-equity ratio of the Group at the end of the reporting period is not presented as its cash and cash equivalents exceeded the total external  
	 borrowings.
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

	 36.3	 Classification of Financial Instruments

		  Loan and 	 Other	 Fair Value		
		  Receivables 	 Financial 	 through		
The Group		  Financial Assets 	  Liabilities 	       Profit or Loss 	  Total 
2016	 Note 	  RM’000 	  RM’000 	  RM’000 	  RM’000 

Assets
Trade receivables	 10 	 31,730 	            - 	            - 	  31,730 
Other receivables	 11 	  7,843 	 - 	 - 	  7,843 
Short-term investments	 14 	 - 	 - 	 51,496 	  51,496 
Cash and bank balances	 15 	 57,868 	   - 	            - 	  57,868 

Total financial assets		  97,441 	     - 	  51,496 	  148,937 

Total non-financial assets					      49,465 	

Total assets					     198,402 

Liabilities						    
Trade payables	 16 	   - 	  12,902 	            - 	  12,902 
Other payables	 17 	            - 	  22,445 	            - 	  22,445
Borrowings	 18 	           - 	 382 	            - 	  382 

Total financial liabilities		   - 	 35,729 	            - 	 35,729 

Total non-financial liabilities				    	 1,173	

Total liabilities				    	 36,902 
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

	 36.3	 Classification of Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

		  Loan and 	 Other	 Fair Value		
		  Receivables 	 Financial 	 through		
The Group		  Financial Assets 	  Liabilities 	       Profit or Loss 	  Total 
2015 	 Note 	  RM’000 	  RM’000 	  RM’000 	  RM’000 
	
Assets						    
Trade receivables	 10 	  31,452 	            - 	            - 	  31,452 
Other receivables	 11	 5,960 	  - 	   - 	  5,960 
Short-term investments	 14 	 - 	  - 	 40,977 	  40,977 
Cash and bank balances	 15	 87,797 	            - 	            - 	  87,797 

Total financial assets		  125,209 	    - 	  40,977 	  166,186 

Total non-financial assets					     38,171 

Total assets					     204,357 

Liabilities						    
Trade payables	 16 	   - 	  15,723 	            - 	  15,723 
Other payables	 17 	        - 	  15,925 	            - 	  15,925 
Borrowings	 18 	         - 	  715 	            - 	 715 

Total financial liabilities		    - 	  32,363 	 - 	  32,363 

Total non-financial liabilities					     2,440

Total liabilities					     34,803
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

	 36.3	 Classification of Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

		  Loan and 	 Other	 Fair Value		
		  Receivables 	 Financial 	 through		
The Company		  Financial Assets 	  Liabilities 	       Profit or Loss 	  Total 
2016	 Note 	  RM’000 	  RM’000 	  RM’000 	  RM’000 

Assets						    
Other receivables	  11 	  644 	   - 	            - 	  644 
Amounts due from subsidiaries	  13 	  62,538 	            - 	            - 	  62,538 
Cash and bank balances	  15 	  17,184 	   - 	            - 	  17,184 

Total financial assets		   80,366 	        - 	            - 	  80,366 

Total non-financial assets					     41,342 

Total assets					      121,708 
						    
Liabilities						    
Other payables	  17 	    - 	  3,909 	          - 	  3,909 

Total financial liabilities		    - 	  3,909 	            - 	  3,909 

Total non-financial liabilities					       - 

Total liabilities					     3,909

The Company
2015

Assets						    
Other receivables	  11 	  4,878 	   - 	            - 	  4,878 
Amounts due from subsidiaries	  13 	 20,148 	            - 	            - 	  20,148
Cash and bank balances	  15 	 57,805 	            - 	            - 	  57,805 

Total financial assets		  82,831 	   - 	   - 	  82,831 

Total non-financial assets					      41,517 

Total assets					      124,348 
						    
Liabilities						    
Other payables	  17 	     - 	  5,467 	            - 	  5,467 

Total financial liabilities		   - 	  5,467 	            - 	  5,467

Total non-financial liabilities					       - 

Total liabilities					     5,467
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

	 36.4	 Fair Value Information

		  The fair values of the financial assets and financial liabilities of the Group and of the Company which are maturing within the next 12 months  
	 approximated their carrying amounts due to the relatively short-term maturity of the financial instruments. 

		  The following table sets out the fair value profile of financial instruments that are carried at fair value and those not carried at fair value at the end  
	 of the reporting period:-

					   
	 Fair Value of Financial Instruments	 Fair Value of Financial Instruments	 Total	
	 Carried at Fair Value	 Not Carried at Fair Value	 Fair	 Carrying
	 Level 1	 Level 2	 Level 3	 Level 1	 Level 2	 Level 3	 Value	 Amount
The Group	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

2016							       	
Financial Asset									       
Short-term investments	 51,496 	 - 	    - 	   - 	      - 	     - 	  51,496 	  51,496 
									       
Financial Liability									       
Hire Purchase Payables	  - 	    - 	         - 	  - 	  382 	 - 	  382 	 382
							     
2015									       
Financial Asset									       
Short-term investments	 40,977 	    - 	         - 	         - 	         - 	         - 	  40,977 	  40,977 
									       
Financial Liability									       
Term Loan	  - 	 - 	 - 	     - 	  715 	        - 	  715 	  715

	 	 (a)	 Fair Value of Financial Instruments Carried at Fair Value

			   The fair values above have been determined using the following basis:-

			   (i)	 The fair value of quoted investments is determined at their quoted closing bid prices at the end of the reporting period.

			   There were no transfer between level 1 and level 2 during the financial year.
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36.	 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONT’D)

	 36.4	 Fair Value Information (Cont’d)

		  (b)	 Fair Value of Financial Instruments not Carried at Fair Value

			   The fair value, which are for disclosure purposes, and have been determined using the following basis:-

			   (i)	 The fair values of the Group’s terms loans that carry floating interest rates approximated their carrying amounts as they are  
			   repriced to market interest rates on or near the reporting date. 

			   (ii)	 The fair values of hire purchase payables and term loan that carry fixed interest rate are determined by discounting the relevant  
			   future contractual cash flow using current market interest rates for similar instruments at the end of the reporting period. The  
			   interest rates used to discount the estimated cash flows are as follows:-

		  The Group
				    RM	 RM
				    2016	 2015
				    %	 %	
			 

Hire purchase payables				    4.82 	  -   

37.	 OPERATING SEGMENTS 

	 The Group’s business segments can be organised into the following segments reflecting the Group’s internal reporting structure:

	 (a)	 Information and Communications Technology (ICT) training and certification and software licence distribution and management (collectively  
	 referred to as the “ICT services and distribution”) - provision of both basic and professional ICT training and certification encompassing  
	 instructor-led courses and certification examination at the end of the course. At the same time distributing and managing the software licences.

	 (b)	 Education - University Malaysia of Computer Science and Engineering (UniMy) is designed to develop talented market-ready computing  
	 professionals to meet the challenge of advancing Malaysia’s economic success in the next decade. To enhance human knowledge in computer  
	 science and engineering and explore the challenge of integrating it with emerging technology in an interdisciplinary environment, while  
	 educating outstanding students to become creative, innovative and responsible members of society.

	 (c)	 Employment Services  - Human resource management services is to provide facilities for foreign workers’ recruitment and document services.

	 (d)	 Others  - The holding company involved in the activity of investment holding.

	 Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of making decision about resource allocation and 
performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on operating profit or loss which, in certain respects as explained in the table 
below, is measured differently from operating profit or loss in the consolidated financial statements.

	 Group financing (including finance costs) and income taxes are managed on a group basis and are not allocated to operating segments.

	 Assets, liabilities and expenses which are common and cannot be meaningfully allocated to the operating segments are presented under unallocated 
items. Unallocated items comprise mainly investments and related income, loans and borrowings and related expenses, corporate assets (primarily 
the Company’s headquarters) and head office expenses.
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37.	 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONT’D)

	 37.1	 Business Segments

	 ICT Services 					   
	 and		  Employment		
	 Distribution	 Education	 Services	 Other	 Group

	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

2016
						    
Revenue						    
External revenue	  125,206 	  2,565 	  4,300 	          - 	  132,071 
Inter-segment revenue	  - 	 - 	 - 	  18,097 	  18,097 

Segment revenue	 125,206 	  2,565 	 4,300 	  18,097 	  150,168 

Consolidation adjustments					     (18,097)

Consolidated revenue				    	 132,071 
	 					   
Results						    
Segment profit/(loss) before interest and taxation	  19,855 	  (6,068)	  335 	  15,959 	  30,081 

Finance costs					      (453)
Consolidation adjustments					     (18,097)

Consolidated profit before taxation					     11,531 
						    
Segment profit/(loss) before	

interest and taxation include the following:-	
Depreciation and amortisation	 1,122 	 567 	  13 	  36 	  1,738 
Gain on disposal of:

- property and equipment	 180 	 - 	  - 	 - 	  180 
Interest income	 1,879 	    - 	  - 	  824 	  2,703

Assets						    
Segment assets	 181,879 	 7,510 	  1,932 	 122,189 	  313,510 
Current tax assets	 632 	  - 	 50 	 480 	  1,162 

	  182,511 	  7,510 	  1,982 	  122,669 	  314,672 

Deferred tax assets					      1,154 
Consolidation adjustments					      (117,424)

Consolidated total assets					      198,402 
						    
Liabilities 

Segment liabilities	 93,554 	 12,433 	 1,068 	  6,931 	  113,986

	 93,554 	  12,433 	  1,068 	  6,931 	  113,986

Deferred tax liabilities					      1,173 
Consolidation adjustments					      (78,257)

Consolidated total liabilities					     36,902 
						    
Additions to non-current assets other than 

financial instruments and deferred tax assets are:						    
- property and equipment	 604 	  206 	  120 	             - 	  930 
- development costs	 2,120 	   - 	   - 	          - 	  2,120
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37.	 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONT’D)

	 37.1	 Business Segments (Cont’d)

	 ICT Services 					   
	 and		  Employment		
	 Distribution	 Education	 Services	 Other	 Group

	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
 
2015					   

Revenue						    
External revenue	 112,865 	  2,293 	  318 	        - 	  115,476 
Inter-segment revenue	   - 	   - 	     - 	  17,017 	  17,017 

Segment revenue	 112,865 	 2,293 	 318 	  17,017 	  132,493 

Consolidation adjustments					      (17,017)

Consolidated revenue					     115,476 

Results						    
Segment profit/(loss) before interest and taxation	 31,137 	  (5,794)	  (397)	  15,559 	  40,505 

Finance costs					     (323)
Consolidation adjustments					     (17,724)

Consolidated profit before taxation					     22,458 

Segment profit/(loss) before interest 
and taxation include the following:-

Bad debts written off	   - 	  - 	   -	 179 	  179 
Depreciation and amortisation	 1,203 	  576 	             - 	  36 	  1,815 
Fair value gain on short-term investments	  642 	   - 	   - 	  - 	  642
Gain on disposal of:						    
- property and equipment	 75 	   - 	   - 	   - 	  75 
- short-term investment	 481 	 -	 -	 -	 481 
Interest income	 - 	 2 	    - 	  2,346 	  2,348 
Foreign exchange gain:						    
- unrealised	 843 	 - 	   - 	 - 	  843 
						    
Assets						    
Segment assets	 129,666 	 8,817 	 993 	  124,227 	  263,703 
Current tax assets	  - 	   - 	  - 	  636 	  636 	

	 129,666 	 8,817 	 993 	 124,863 	  264,339 

Deferred tax assets					     1,154 
Consolidation adjustments					      (61,136)

Consolidated total assets					      204,357 
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37.	 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONT’D)

	 37.1	 Business Segments (Cont’d)

	 ICT Services 					   
	 and		  Employment		
	 Distribution	 Education	 Services	 Other	 Group

2015	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
						    
Liabilities						    
Segment liabilities	 40,215 	 7,464 	 413 	  6,240 	  54,332 
Current tax liabilities	 1,267 	   - 	  - 	  - 	  1,267 

	 41,482 	  7,464 	 413 	  6,240  	 55,599 

Deferred tax liabilities					     1,173 
Consolidation adjustments					      (21,969)

Consolidated total liabilities					     34,803 

Additions to non-current assets
other than financial instruments
and deferred tax assets are:
- property and equipment	 1,052 	 597 	   - 	 - 	  1,649 
- development costs	 1,838 	   - 	   - 	      - 	  1,838 
								      

	 37.2    Geographical Segments

		  In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, segment revenue is based on geographical location of customers.

		  Geographical information

						    
			   Malaysia	 Singapore	 Total
The Group			   RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000

2016						    
Revenue			    129,626 	 2,445 	  132,071 
						    
2015						    
Revenue			   109,374 	  6,102 	  115,476

	
	 The Group’s non-current assets are located in Malaysia.
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37.	 OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONT’D)
         
	 37.3    Major Customers 

		  The following are major customers with revenue equal to or more than 10% of the Group’s total revenue.

		   Revenue
				    2016 	 2015

Customer	 Business Segment			   RM’000	 RM’000
											         

Customer C	 ICT services & distributions			   13,734 	  11,187

38.	 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE 

	 (a)	 Identities of Related Parties

		  Parties are considered to be related to the Group if the Group or the Company has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control or jointly control  
	 the party or exercise significant influence over the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group or the  
	 Company and the party are subject to common control.  

		  In addition to the information detailed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group has related party relationships with its directors, key  
	 management personnel and entities within the same group of companies.

	 (b)	 Significant Related Party Transaction

		  Other than those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Company had the following significant transaction with related parties  
	 during the financial year:-

		  The Company
				    2016	 2015
				    RM’000	 RM’000

Dividend received from:						    
- PSSB			   	  18,097 	  17,017

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
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39.	 SIGNIFICANT EVENT DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

	 On 15 November 2016, the Company has received a letter from the Government of Malaysia (Government) via Ministry of Home Affairs to confirm 
that the Cabinet has approved for the Company to implement ‘Sistem Kawalan Imigresen Nasional’ (SKIN). SKIN is a comprehensive and integrated 
technology platform to modernize the core applications and infrastructure of the national immigration system with the objective to enhance the 
national border security. SKIN will be implemented by way of a Public Private Partnership through Build, Operate, Maintain and Transfer (BOMT) 
method. The concession shall be for a period of fifteen (15) years and will consist of three (3) years of build and deployment phase and twelve (12) 
years of maintenance and technical operation phase.

40.	 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
	
            The details of the significant events occurring after the reporting period are as follows:
				  
	 (a)	 On 12 January 2017, the Company entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with Alibaba.com Singapore E-Commerce Private  

	 Limited and Conversant Solutions Pte. Ltd. to form a strategic join collaboration to create an Integrated Education Platform (IEP) known as  
	 EduCloud.  The co-operation is to create EduCloud as a Single Platform to derive innovative ecosystem to deliver all activities linked to education  
	 and education-related activities and services including but not limited to campus management, teaching and learning, ICT security,  
	 entertainment, digital payment and other activities and/or services undertaken by educational institutions and other online applications.

	 (b)	 On 12 January 2017, the Company had acquired two (2) ordinary shares of RM1.00   each in Prestariang Digital Sdn Bhd (PDSB), representing  
	 100% of the total issued and paid-up share capital of PDSB, for a total consideration of RM2.00 from Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail and Encik Abdul  
	 Razak Bin Bakrun (the Acquisition). Subsequent to the Acquisition, PDSB became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

	 (c)	 The Companies Act 2016 came into effect on 31 January 2017 (except for Section 241 and Division 8 of Part III of the said Act) and replaces the  
	 existing Companies Act 1965.

		  Amongst the key changes introduced under the Companies Act 2016 that will affect the financial statements of the Group and of the Company  
	 upon its initial adoption are:-

		  (i)	 Removal of the authorised share capital; 
		  (ii)	 Ordinary shares will cease to have par or nominal value; and 
		  (iii)	 Share premium account and capital redemption reserve will become part of the share capital.

		  The adoption of the Companies Act 2016 is to be applied prospectively. Therefore, the changes in the accounting policies and the possible  
	 impacts on the financial statements upon its initial adoption will be disclosed in the financial statements of the Group and of the Company for  
	 the financial year ending 31 December 2017.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
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41.	 SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - DISCLOSURE OF REALISED AND UNREALISED PROFITS

	 The breakdown of the retained profits of the Group and of the Company at the end of the reporting period into realised and unrealised profits are 
presented in accordance with the directive issued by Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad and prepared in accordance with Guidance on Special Matter 
No. 1, Determination of Realised and Unrealised Profits or Losses in the Context of Disclosure Pursuant to Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad Listing 
Requirements, as issued by the Malaysian Institute of Accountants, as follows:-

	 The Group	 The Company
		  2016	 2015	 2016	 2015
		  RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000	 RM’000
								      

Total retained profits of the
Company and its subsidiaries:

- Realised		   52,471 	  57,481 	 707  	  384 
- Unrealised		   -   	 1,639 	  -   	  -   

		   52,471 	  59,120 	 707   	  384 
Add: Consolidation adjustments		   2,278 	 2,442 	  -   	  -

At 31 December		   54,749 	 61,562 	  707   	  384

Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)
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	 					    		  Approximate	 Net Book
								       Age of 	 Value as at
			   Registered 			  Built-up 	 Description/	  Building 	 31.12.16 	 Date of
	No.	 Location 	 Owner 	 Tenure	 	 Area  	 Existing Use 	 (Years)	  (RM’000) 	 Acquisition

	 1. 	 70-1, Biz Avenue 2, 	 PSSB 	 Freehold 	 1,710 sq.ft. 	 Office 	 8 	 230	  4 Sept 2007
		  NeoCyber, 63000 				   building
		  Cyberjaya, Selangor

	 2. 	 71-1, Biz Avenue 2, 	 PSSB 	 Freehold 	 1,710 sq.ft. 	 Office 	 8 	 230 	 4 Sept 2007
		  NeoCyber, 63000 				   building
		  Cyberjaya, Selangor

	 3. 	 72-1, Biz Avenue 2, 	 PSSB 	 Freehold 	 1,710 sq.ft. 	 Office 	 8 	 230 	 4 Sept 2007
		  NeoCyber, 63000				    building
		  Cyberjaya, Selangor

	 4. 	 73-1, Biz Avenue 2,	  PSSB 	 Freehold 	 1,847 sq.ft. 	 Office	 8 	 277 	 4 Sept 2007
		  NeoCyber, 63000 				   building
		  Cyberjaya, Selangor

	 5. 	 72-G, Biz Avenue 2, 	 PSSB 	 Freehold 	 1,446 sq.ft. 	 Office 	 8	 347	  4 Sept 2007
		  NeoCyber, 63000 				   building
		  Cyberjaya, Selangor

	 6. 	 73-G, Biz Avenue 2, 	 PSSB 	 Freehold 	 2,440 sq.ft. 	 Office 	 8 	 687 	 15 Sept 2007
		  NeoCyber, 63000 				   building/
		  Cyberjaya, Selangor 				   Partially
						     training room

	 7. 	 71-G, Biz Avenue 2,	  PSSB 	 Freehold 	 1,446 sq.ft. 	 Office 	 8	 479 	 1 July 2009
		  NeoCyber, 63000 				   building
		  Cyberjaya, Selangor

	 8. 	 70-G, Biz Avenue 2, 	 PSSB	 Freehold 	 1,446 sq.ft. 	 Office 	 8	  479 	 1 July 2009
		  NeoCyber, 63000 				   building
		  Cyberjaya, Selangor

	 9. 	 73A-G, Biz Avenue 2, 	 PSSB 	 Freehold 	 2,440 sq.ft. 	 Office 	 8 	 918	 3 Sept 2010
		  NeoCyber, 63000				   building
		  Cyberjaya, Selangor

10. 	 73A-1, Biz Avenue 2, 	 PSSB 	 Freehold 	 1,847 sq.ft. 	 Office 	 8 	 688	 3 Sept 2010
		  NeoCyber, 63000				   building
		  Cyberjaya, Selangor

List of
properties

PSSB – Prestariang Systems Sdn Bhd
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Analysis of
Shareholdings as at 31 March 2017

Share Capital

Total number of Issued shares	 :  484,000,000 Ordinary Shares (including 1,322,000 treasury shares)

Class of share                     	 :  Ordinary Shares 

Voting rights	 :  One (1) vote per Ordinary Share 

Number of shareholders	 :  2,261

distribution OF SHAREHOLDINGS

Size of Holdings 		  No. of 	 %	 No. of 	 %
		  Shareholders 		  Shares 	

1 - 99		  14	 0.62	 200	 0.00

100 - 1,000		  288	 12.74	 208,100	 0.04

1,001 - 10,000		  1,196	 52.90	 6,176,500	 1.28

10,001 - 100,000		  528	 23.35	 18,312,900	 3.79

100,001 - 24,133,899*		  232	 10.26	 257,874,200	 53.43

24,133,900 and above **		  3	 0.13	 200,106,100	 41.46

Total		  2,261	 100.00	 482,678,000	 100.00

Notes:

(*) 	 Less than 5% of issued holdings
(**) 	 5% and above of issued holdings

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

	 Direct Interest 	 Indirect Interest
	 No. of 	 % 	 No. of 	 %
Name of Substantial Shareholder	 Shares Held 	  	 Shares Held 	

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail	 -	 -	 132,301,400(a)	 27.41

Brahmal Vasudevan	 27,929,600	 5.79	 -	 -

EkoHati Sdn. Bhd.	 100,001,800	 20.72	 32,299,600(b)	 6.69

Anjakan Evolusi Sdn. Bhd.	 18,480,000	 3.83	 113,821,400(c)	 23.58

Shahirul Azian Binti Abu Bakar	 -	 -	 132,301,400(d)	 27.41

Zubaidah Binti Ismail	 -	 -	 132,301,400(e)	 27.41

Kumpulan Wang Persaraan (Diperbadankan)	 54,702,700	 11.33	 3,234,900(f)	 0.67

AIA Bhd.	 45,932,500	 9.52	 1,167,600(g) 	 0.24

AIA Group Limited	 -	 -	 47,100,100(h) 	 9.76

AIA Company Limited	 -	 -	 47,100,100(h) 	 9.76

Orange Policy Sdn. Bhd.	 -	 -	 47,100,100(i) 	 9.76

Premium Policy Berhad	 -	 -	 47,100,100(j) 	 9.76
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Analysis of Shareholdings as at 31 March 2017 (continued)

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AS AT 31 MARCH 2017 (cont’d)

Notes:

(a)	 Deemed interested by virtue of his interest in EkoHati Sdn. Bhd., Sigma Dedikasi Sdn. Bhd. and Anjakan Evolusi Sdn. Bhd. pursuant to Section 8 of the 
Companies Act, 2016 (the Act).	

(b)	 Deemed interested by virtue of Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail (Dr. Abu) is interests in Sigma Dedikasi Sdn. Bhd. and Anjakan Evolusi Sdn. Bhd.  pursuant to 
Section 8 of the Act.	

(c)	 Deemed interested by virtue of Dr. Abu’s interests in EkoHati Sdn. Bhd. and Sigma Dedikasi Sdn. Bhd. pursuant to Section 8 of the Act.	

(d)	 Deemed interested by virtue of the interests of her spouse, Dr. Abu in EkoHati Sdn. Bhd., Sigma Dedikasi Sdn. Bhd. and Anjakan Evolusi Sdn. Bhd. 
pursuant to Section 8 of the Act.	

(e)	 Deemed interested by virtue of the interests of her sibling, Dr. Abu in EkoHati Sdn. Bhd., Sigma Dedikasi Sdn. Bhd. and Anjakan Evolusi Sdn. Bhd. 
pursuant to Section 8 of the Act. 

(f)	 Deemed interested by virtue of the interest of Kumpulan Wang Persaraan (Diperbadankan)’s Fund Managers pursuant to Section 8 of the Act. 

(g)	 Deemed interested in shares held by AIA Pension and Asset Management Sdn. Bhd. and AIA PUBLIC Takaful Bhd, pursuant to Section 8 of the Act.

(h)	 Deemed interested in the shares held by AIA Bhd., AIA PUBLIC Takaful Bhd. and AIA Pension and Asset Management Sdn. Bhd., pursuant to Section 
8 of the Act.

(i)	 Deemed interested in the shares held by AIA Bhd., AIA PUBLIC Takaful Bhd. and AIA Pension and Asset Management Sdn. Bhd., pursuant to Section 
8 of the Act.

(j)	 Deemed interested in the shares held by AIA Bhd., AIA PUBLIC Takaful Bhd. and AIA Pension and Asset Management Sdn. Bhd., pursuant to Section 
8 of the Act.

DIRECTORS’ SHAREHOLDINGS AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

	 Direct Interest 	 Indirect Interest
		  No. of 	 % 	 No. of 	 %
Name of Directors		  Shares Held 	  	 Shares Held 	

Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas	 3,500,000	 0.73	 -	 -

Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail			   -	 -	 132,301,400*	 27.41

Dato’ Maznah Binti Abdul Jalil		  2,381,000	 0.49	 -	 -

Chan Wan Siew				    450,000	 0.09	 50,000**	 0.01

Ramanathan A/L Sathiamutty		  -	 -	 -	 -

Nik Amlizan Binti Mohamed		  -	 -	 -	 -

Notes:

(*)	 Deemed interest by virtue of his interest in EkoHati Sdn. Bhd., Sigma Dedikasi Sdn. Bhd. and Anjakan Evolusi Sdn. Bhd. pursuant to Section 8 of the 
Act.

(**)	 Deemed interest by virtue of his spouse, Lee Oi Lin’s shareholdings.
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Analysis of Shareholdings as at 31 March 2017 (continued)

Thirty Largest Securities Account Holders As At 31 March 2017

No.	 Securities Account Holders	 No. of Shares	 %

1	 Ekohati Sdn. Bhd.	 100,001,800	 20.72

2	 Kumpulan Wang Persaraan (Diperbadankan)	 54,702,700	 11.33

3	 Citigroup Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 45,401,600	 9.41
	 Exempt An For Aia Bhd.

4	 Anjakan Evolusi Sdn. Bhd.	 18,480,000	 3.83

5	 Cimb Group Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd. 	 15,210,100	 3.15
	 Cimb Islamic Trustee Berhad For Affin Hwang Multi-Asset Fund	

6	 Cimsec Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.	 14,700,000	 3.05
	 Cimb For Pacific Straits Holdings Ltd. (Pb)	

7	 Sigma Dedikasi Sdn. Bhd.	 13,819,600	 2.86

8	 Citigroup Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 13,308,400	 2.76
	 Employees Provident Fund Board	

9	 Cimsec Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 7,729,600	 1.60
	 Cimb Bank For Brahmal A/L Vasudevan (Pbcl-Ogo115)	

10	 Maybank Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 5,739,700	 1.19
	 Bank Kerjasama Rakyat (M) Berhad (412803)	

11	 Citigroup Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 5,707,100	 1.18
	 Employees Provident Fund Board (F Templeton)	

12	 Amanahraya Trustees Berhad 	 5,000,000	 1.04
	 Amanah Saham Bumiputera 2	

13	 Hsbc Nominees (Asing) Sdn. Bhd.	 4,520,000	 0.94
	 Exempt An For Credit Suisse (Sg Br-Tst-Asing)	

14	 Permodalan Nasional Berhad	 4,192,000	 0.87

15	 Amanahraya Trustees Berhad 	 4,108,700	 0.85
	 Public Smallcap Fund	
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Analysis of Shareholdings as at 31 March 2017 (continued)

Thirty Largest Securities Account Holders As At 31 March 2017 (CONT’d)

No.	 Securities Account Holders	 No. of Shares	 %

16	 Yeoh Eng Hua	 4,000,000	 0.83

17	 Maybank Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 3,960,000	 0.82
	 Exempt An For Areca Capital Sdn Bhd	

18	 Amanahraya Trustees Berhad 	 3,948,400	 0.82
	 Amanah Saham Nasional	

19	 Hsbc Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 3,850,600	 0.80
	 Hsbc (M) Trustee Bhd For Allianz Life Insurance Malaysia Berhad (Mef)	

20	 Kumpulan Modal Perdana Sdn. Bhd.	 3,800,000	 0.79

21	 Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas	 3,500,000	 0.73

22	 Maybank Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 3,345,200	 0.69
	 Maybank Trustees Berhad For Apex Dana Al-Sofi-I (Adas-I) (410325)	

23	 Rhb Capital Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 3,271,400	 0.68
	 Pledged Securities Account For Gan Nyap Liou @ Gan Nyap Liow	

24	 Amanahraya Trustees Berhad	 3,230,700	 0.67
	 Amanah Saham Nasional 3 Imbang	

25	 Hsbc Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 3,006,000	 0.62
	 Exempt An For Credit Suisse Ag (Sg-Clt-T-Os Pr)	

26	 Taylor’s Education Sdn. Bhd.	 3,000,000	 0.62

27	 Hlb Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 2,844,000	 0.59
	 Pledged Securities Account For Yeoh Poh Choo	

28	 Db (Malaysia) Nominee (Tempatan) Sendirian Berhad 	 2,791,000	 0.58
	 Exempt An For Affin Hwang Asset Management Berhad (Tstac/Clnt-T)	

29	 Hlib Nominees (Tempatan) Sdn. Bhd.	 2,732,000	 0.57
	 Pledged Securities Account For Yeoh Eng Hua	

30	 Amanahraya Trustees Berhad	 2,562,000	 0.53
	 Public Mutual Prs Growth Fund	

	 Total					    362,462,600	 75.09
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Notice of
Annual general Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Seventh Annual General Meeting (7th AGM) of the Company will be held at Dewan Putra Perdana 1, Putrajaya Shangri-La 

Hotel, Taman Putra Perdana, Presint 1, 62000 Wilayah Persekutuan Putrajaya, Malaysia on Monday, 22 May 2017 at 10:00 a.m. for the following purposes :-

		

AGENDA

1.	 To receive the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 together with the 

Reports of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2.	 To approve the payment of Directors’ fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2016.

3.	 To approve the payment of Directors’ benefits up to an amount of RM290,000.00 from 1 January 2017 until the 

next Annual General Meeting of the Company.

4.	 To re-elect Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas who is retiring pursuant to Article 95 of the Company’s Articles 

of Association and being eligible, has offered himself for re-election.

5.	 To re-elect Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail who is retiring pursuant to Article 95 of the Company’s Articles of Association 

and being eligible, has offered himself for re-election.

6.	 To re-appoint Messrs. Crowe Horwath as Auditors of the Company until the conclusion of the next Annual General 

Meeting and to authorise the Directors to fix their remuneration.

 

As Special Business

 

To consider and if thought fit, with or without any modification, to pass the following Ordinary Resolutions:-

7.	 ORDINARY RESOLUTION NO. 1

	 - AUTHORITY TO ALLOT SHARES PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 75 AND 76 OF THE  COMPANIES ACT, 2016	

	

	 “THAT subject to Sections 75 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2016 and approvals of the relevant governmental/

regulatory authorities, the Directors be and are hereby empowered to issue and allot shares in the Company, at 

any time to such persons and upon such terms and conditions and for such purposes as the Directors may, in their 

absolute discretion, deem fit, provided that the aggregate number of shares to be issued does not exceed ten per 

centum (10%) of the total number of issued shares of the Company for the time being and the Directors be and 

are also empowered to obtain the approval for the listing of and quotation for the additional shares so issued on 

Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad;

	 AND THAT such authority shall commence immediately upon the passing of this Resolution and continue to be in 

force until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company.”

(Please refer to 
Note No. 7)

 (Resolution 1)

 (Resolution 2)

 (Resolution 3)

 (Resolution 4)

 (Resolution 5)

 (Resolution 6)
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8.	 ORDINARY RESOLUTION NO. 2

	 - PROPOSED RENEWAL OF AUTHORITY FOR THE COMPANY TO PURCHASE ITS OWN SHARES OF UP TO 10% OF 

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF ISSUED SHARES OF THE COMPANY	

	 “THAT subject always to the Companies Act, 2016, the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association 

of the Company, the Listing Requirements of Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad (Bursa Securities) and all other 

applicable laws, guidelines, rules and regulations, if applicable, the Company be and is hereby authorised to 

purchase such amount of ordinary shares in the Company as may be determined by the Directors of the Company 

from time to time through Bursa Securities as the Directors may deem fit and expedient in the interest of the 

Company, provided that:-

	 (i)	 the aggregate number of shares purchased does not exceed 10% of the total number of issued shares of  

	 the Company as quoted on Bursa Securities as at the point of purchase;

	 (ii)	 the maximum amount of funds to be allocated for the Proposed Renewal of Share Buy-Back shall not  

	 exceed the aggregate of the retained profits of the Company, based on the latest audited financial  

	 statements and/or latest management accounts of the Company (where applicable); and

	 (iii)	 the Directors of the Company may decide either to retain the shares purchased as treasury shares or cancel  

	 the shares or retain part of the shares so purchased as treasury shares and cancel the remainder or to resell  

	 the shares or distribute the shares as dividends;

	 THAT authority conferred by this Resolution shall commence immediately upon the passing of this Resolution and 

will only continue to be in force until:

	 (i)	 the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the Company, unless by ordinary resolution passed at  

	 that meeting, the authority is renewed, either unconditionally or subject to conditions; or

	 (ii)	 the expiration of the period within which the next annual general meeting after that date is required by law  

	 to be held; or

	 (iii)	 revoked or varied by resolution passed by the shareholders of the Company in general meeting,

		  whichever occurs first;

	 AND THAT authority be and is hereby given to the Directors of the Company to act and take all such steps and do 

all things as are necessary or expedient to implement, finalise and give full effect to  the aforesaid purchase.”		

	

 (Resolution 7)

Notice of Annual General Meeting (continued)
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9.	 To transact any other ordinary business of which due notice shall have been given.

	

By Order of the Board

CHUA SIEW CHUAN (MAICSA 0777689)

PAN SENG WEE (MAICSA 7034299)

Company Secretaries

Kuala Lumpur

Dated: 27 April 2017

NOTES:

1.	 In respect of deposited securities, only members whose names appear in the Record of Depositors on 16 May 2017 (General Meeting Record of 

Depositories) shall be eligible to attend the Meeting.

2.	 A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint not more than two (2) proxies to attend and vote in his 

stead. Where a member appoints more than one (1) proxy to attend and vote at the Meeting, such appointment shall be invalid unless he specifies 

the proportions of his shareholdings to be represented by each proxy.

3.	 A proxy may but need not be a member of the Company. There shall be no restriction as to the qualification of the proxy. A proxy appointed to attend 

and vote at the Meeting shall have the same rights as the member to speak at the Meeting.

4.	 The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or of his attorney duly authorised in writing or, if the appointer 

is a corporation, either under Seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

5.	 Where a member of the Company is an exempt authorised nominee as defined under the Securities Industry (Central Depositories) Act 1991 (SICDA) 

which holds ordinary shares in the Company for multiple beneficial owners in one securities account (omnibus account), there is no limit to the 

number of proxies which the exempt authorised nominee may appoint in respect of each omnibus account it holds. Where a member is an authorised 

nominee as defined under SICDA, it may appoint at least one (1) proxy in respect of each Securities Account it holds with ordinary shares of the 

Company standing to the credit of the said Securities Account.

6.	 The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any), under which it is signed or a duly notarised certified copy of 

that power or authority, shall be deposited at the office of the Company’s Share Registrar, Symphony Share Registrars Sdn. Bhd., Level 6, Symphony 

House, Pusat Dagangan Dana 1, Jalan PJU 1A/46, 47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan  not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the time 

appointed for holding the Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

7.	 This Agenda item is meant for discussion only, as the provision of Section 340(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2016 does not require a formal approval of 

the shareholders for the Audited Financial Statements. Hence, this Agenda item is not put forward for voting.

Notice of Annual General Meeting (continued)
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8.	 Explanatory Note Ordinary and Special Business :-

	 (i)	 Resolution 2 - Approval for the payment of Directors’ benefits

		  The proposed Directors’ benefits payable comprises allowances and other benefits. The total estimated amount of Directors’ benefits payable  

	 is calculated based on the number of scheduled Board and Board Committees meetings for the financial year ending 31 December 2017 until  

	 the next Annual General Meeting and other benefits. This authority, unless revoked or varied by the Company in a general meeting, will expire  

	 at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company.

	 (ii)	 Resolution 6 - Authority to Allot shares pursuant to Sections 75 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2016

		  The Company wishes to renew the mandate on the authority to allot shares pursuant to Sections 75 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2016 at the  

	 7th AGM of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “General Mandate”).

		  The Company had been granted a general mandate by its shareholders at the Sixth Annual General Meeting (6th AGM) of the Company held  

	 1 June 2016. (hereinafter referred to as the “Previous Mandate”).

		  The Previous Mandate granted by the shareholders had not been utilised and hence no proceed was raised therefrom. 

		  The purpose to seek the General Mandate is to enable the Directors of the Company to issue and allot shares at any time to such persons  

	 in their absolute discretion without convening a general meeting provided that the aggregate number of the shares issued does not exceed 10%  

	 of the total number of issued shares of the Company for the time being. The General Mandate, unless revoked or varied by the Company in a  

	 general meeting, will expire at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company.

		  The General Mandate will enable the Directors to take swift action for allotment of shares for any possible fund raising activities, including but  

	 not limited to further placing of shares, for the purpose of funding future investment project(s), working capital and/or acquisition(s) and to  

	 avoid delay and cost in convening general meetings to approve such issue of shares.

	 (iii)	 Resolution 7 - Proposed Renewal of Authority for the Company to Purchase its own Shares of up to 10% of the Total Number of Issued Shares  

	 of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “Proposed Renewal of Share Buy-back Authority”)

		  The Proposed Renewal of Share Buy-back Authority is to renew the authority granted by the shareholders of the Company at the 6th AGM of  

	 the Company held on 1 June 2016. The proposed renewal will allow the Company to purchase its own shares up to 10% of the total number of  

	 issued shares of the Company at any time within the time period stipulated in Bursa Malaysia Securities Berhad Main Market Listing  

	 Requirements. 

		  Please refer to the Circular to Shareholders dated 27 April 2017 for more information.

Notice of Annual General Meeting (continued)
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*I/We (full name)                                   		

bearing *NRIC No./Passport No./Company No.		

of (full address)	  
being a *member/members of Prestariang Berhad (“the Company”) hereby appoint:-

First Proxy “A”

Full Name 	 NRIC/Passport No.	 Proportion of Shareholdings
	 No. of Shares	 %
Full Address

and/or failing *him/her, 

Second Proxy “B”

Full Name 	 NRIC/Passport No.	 Proportion of Shareholdings
	 No. of Shares	 %
Full Address

	 100%

or failing *him/her, the *Chairman of the Meeting as *my/our proxy to vote for *me/us and on *my/our behalf at the Seventh Annual General Meeting of the 
Company to be held at Dewan Putra Perdana 1, Putrajaya Shangri-La Hotel, Taman Putra Perdana, Presint 1, 62000 Wilayah Persekutuan Putrajaya, Malaysia 
on Monday, 22 May 2017 at 10:00 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.  

In the case of a vote by a show of hands, my proxy						                           (one only) shall vote on *my/our behalf.

My/our proxy/proxies shall vote as follows :-

(Please indicate with an “X” in the spaces provided below as to how you wish your votes to be casted. If no specific direction as to voting is given, the proxy/
proxies will vote or abstain from voting at *his/her discretion.)

PRESTARIANG BERHAD
(Company No. 922260-K)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Form of
proxy

CDS Account No.

Number of ordinary shares

Item 	 Agenda
1.	 To receive the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 together with the Reports of the Directors and the 

Auditors thereon.
		  Resolution	 For	 Against
2.	 To approve the payment of Directors’ fees. 	 1		
3.	 To approve the payment of Directors’ benefits up to an amount of RM290,000.00 from 
	 1 January 2017 until the next Annual General Meeting of the Company.	 2		
4.	 To re-elect Dato’ Mohamed Yunus Ramli Bin Abbas as Director. 	 3		
5.	 To re-elect Dr. Abu Hasan Bin Ismail as Director	 4		
6.	 To re-appoint Messrs. Crowe Horwath as Auditors of the Company and to authorise the 
	 Directors to fix their remuneration.	 5		

Special Business
7.	 Authority to allot shares pursuant to Sections 75 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2016.	 6		
8.	 Proposed Renewal of Share buy-back authority.	 7		

As witness my/our hand(s) this day __________ of ____________________, 2017.

											           *Signature of Member/Common Seal 
* Strike out whichever not applicable



Notes:

1.	 In respect of deposited securities, only members whose names appear in the Record of Depositors on 16 May 2017 shall be eligible to attend the Meeting.

2.	 A member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint not more than two (2) proxies to attend and vote in his stead. Where a member 
appoints more than one (1) proxy to attend and vote at the Meeting, such appointment shall be invalid unless he specifies the proportions of his shareholdings to be 
represented by each proxy.

3.	 A proxy may but need not be a member of the Company. There shall be no restriction as to the qualification of the proxy. A proxy appointed to attend and vote at the Meeting 
shall have the same rights as the member to speak at the Meeting.

4.	 The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or of his attorney duly authorised in writing or, if the appointer is a corporation, either 
under Seal or under the hand of an officer or attorney duly authorised.

5.	 Where a member of the Company is an exempt authorised nominee as defined under the Securities Industry (Central Depositories) Act 1991 (SICDA) which holds ordinary 
shares in the Company for multiple beneficial owners in one securities account (omnibus account), there is no limit to the number of proxies which the exempt authorised 
nominee may appoint in respect of each omnibus account it holds. Where a member is an authorised nominee as defined under SICDA, it may appoint at least one (1) proxy 
in respect of each Securities Account it holds with ordinary shares of the Company standing to the credit of the said Securities Account.

6.	 The instrument appointing a proxy and the power of attorney or other authority (if any), under which it is signed or a duly notarised certified copy of that power or authority, 
shall be deposited at the office of the Company’s Share Registrar, Symphony Share Registrars Sdn. Bhd., Level 6, Symphony House, Pusat Dagangan Dana 1, Jalan PJU A/46, 
47301 Petaling Jaya, Selangor Darul Ehsan, not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the time appointed for holding the Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

To:
Symphony Share Registrars Sdn. Bhd.

Level 6, Symphony House
Pusat Dagangan Dana 1
Jalan PJU 1A/46
47301 Petaling Jaya
Selangor Darul Ehsan
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